A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DISTRICT

This meeting will be open to ihe public with limited seating due io social distancing restrictions in
an effort to protect public health and prevent the spread of COVID-19.

October 28, 2020 / 6:00 P.M.
AGENDA
Next Resolution #20-06
Next Ordinance #9299

Call to Order and Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Additions/Deletions to the Agenda

Public Comments

Please complete a "Request to be Heard" form prior to the start of the meeting. The public may
address the Board for 3 minutes on District-related matters. Government Code prohibits the
Board from taking action on matters that are not on the agenda. However, the Board may refer
matters for future consideration.

1. Presentation and Discussion of NBS Capital Impact Fees for New Service Connections

2. Discussion of NBS Rate Study Alternatives and Possible Action to Direct Staff to Begin
the Prop 218 Process

3. Consent Calendar

Matters under the Consent Calendar are to be considered routine and will be enacted in
a single motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless the Board,
staff or the public requests specific items be removed for separate discussion and action
before the Board votes on the motion to adopt.

= Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on September 23, 2020 and Minutes of
a Special Meeting held on October 14, 2020
* Audit List

4. ltems Removed from the Consent Calendar for Discussion or Separate Action

5. Management Reports

5.1 Maintenance
5.2  Water Quality

5.3 Finance



54  General Manager

6. Closed Session-Conference with Labor Negotiaiors Pursuant to Government
Code section 54957.6

Agency designated representative: Ray Kolisz, General Manager

Employee Organization: American Federation of State, County and
Municipal Employees (“AFSCME”) Local 1902

7. Future Agenda ltems and Staff Tasks/Directors’ Comments and Reports

8. Adjournment

The Board reserves the right to discuss only or take action on any item on the agenda.

Notice of agend s posted on or before 4:00 p.m., October 23, 2020.

Ray Kolisz, General Manager

Upon request, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate aiternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by
Section 202 of the Americans with Disabiliies Act of 1990. Any person with a disability who requires a modification or
accommodation in order fo participate in a meeting should direct such request to Cindy Fowlkes at {760) 367-7546 at least 48 hours
before the meeting, if possible.

Fursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing that: (1) is a public record; (2) relates to an agenda item for an open
session of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors; and (3} is distributed less than 72 hours prior to that meeting, will be made
available for public inspection at the time the writing is distributed to the Board of Directors. Any such writing will be available for
public inspection at the District offices located at 72401 Hatch Road, Twentynine Palms, CA 92277. In addition, any such writing
may aiso be posted on the District's website.






TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DISTRICT
72401 HATCH ROAD, TWENTYNINE PALMS, CA 92277-2935
760.367.7546 PHONE 760.367.6612 FAX

i
TO:

| DATE:

FROM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OCTOBER 22, 2020

: RAY KOLISZ, GENERAL MANAGER

SUBJECT: PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION OF NBS CAPITAL IMPACT FEES

FOR NEW SERVICE CONNECTIONS

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

The Di

strict currently has a cost structure for a new service connection that includes

installation cost, primary capital impact fees, and secondary capital impact fees. Below
is & summary of these fees.

1.

Installation Cost — This fee is for the actual cost of the meter installation which
includes materials, labor, and equipment to physically install the service
connection to the property requesting water. This cost varies due to the actual
size of the service connection, if the service connection needs to be bored under
the existing road, and if pavement replacement is involved.

Primary Capital Impact Fees — The primary capital impact fee is based on the
size of the meter that is being installed and are used to fund primary
infrastructure repairs and maintenance. Primary infrastructure includes
production wells, water reservoirs, booster pumps, treatment plants, and large
transmission water lines. Current primary impact fees for meters are as follows:

5/8"meter $ 650.00

1” meter $1,625.00

112" meter $3,250.00

2” meter $5,200.00

All other meter sizes are charged an amount that is based on $32.50 per
gallon per minute of the meter water flow rating.

Secondary Capital Impact Fees — This component includes fire hydrants, water
distribution pipelines and appurtenances, typically six and eight inch pipelines
that provide water to the property. The method in which this fee is calculated is
based on the linear footage of the subject property times $6.00 per foot. Frontage
is defined as the side of the property to which the property address has been
assigned by the city or county.




All three of these components make up the cost of a new service connection. In
evaluating this current structure that has been in place since 2003 and through staff
discussions it was determined that the current structure needed to be re-evaluated. The
District requested that NBS perform a Capacity Fee Study to determine appropriate fees
that should be charged when obtaining a new water service cornection.

The NBS report findings recommend new proposed capital impact fees based on the
analysis and are outlined on page 7 (Fig. 10) of the report. These capital impact fees do
not include any installation cost which would be added to the overall cost of a new
service connection.

RECOMMENDATION
This item is not for adoption at today’s meeting.
Staff recommends that the Board approve and accept the NBS report and direct staff to

schedule a public hearing at a regular scheduled Board of Directors meeting where the
new capital impact fees could be adopted.



ONBS

nelping communities
Tund tomorraw

32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100
Temecula, CA 92592

Toll free: 800.676.7516

nbsgov.com

DRAFT TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

TO: RAY KOLISZ, GENERAL MANAGER, TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DISTRICT
CINDY BYERRUM, MPA, CPA, EIDE BAILLY CONSULTING GROUP

FROM: KIM BOEHLER, NBS DIRECTOR
JORDAN TAYLOR, NBS CONSULTANT

SUBJECT: WATER CAPITAL FACILITY FEE STUDY FINDINGS
DATE: OCTOBER 21, 2020

SECTION 1. INTRODUCTION

A. BACKGROUND

Twentynine Palms Water District (District} retained NBS to conduct a water capital impact fee study in
conjunction with the water rate study update for two primary reasons: {1) to ensure that the fees are
updated to comply with legal requirements and industry standards, and (2} that these fees reflect the cost
of capital infrastructure needed to serve new connections, or any person requesting additional capacity
in the District’s water system (referred to throughout as “future customers”).

Please note, the types of fees reviewed in this study are referred to in the California Government Code as
“capacity charges” and the terms are often used interchangeably with other terms such as “capacity fees”
or in the District’s case, they are referred to as “capital impact fees.” To be consistent with the District’s
terminology, we refer to these fees as “capital impact fees” throughout this memo; however, they are
considered “capacity charges” per the California Government Code.

California Government Code Section 66013 defines a capacity charge as a one-time “charge for public
facilities in existence at the time a charge is imposed or charges for new public facilities to be acquired or
constructed in the future that are of proportional benefit to the person or property being charged,
including supply or capacity contracts for rights or entitlements, real property interests, and entitlements
and other rights of the local agency involving capital expense relating to its use of existing or new public
facilities.” It authorizes public agencies to impose “capital impact fees” which are more appropriately
called system capacity charges, on customers connecting to or upsizing their connection io the water
system, to ensure that they pay their fair share of water utility assets, plus the costs of new facilities

Prepared by NBS ~ October 2020 1
Water Capital Impact Fee Study Memo — Twentynine Palms Water District



needed to serve them. In its simplest form, capital impact fees are the result of dividing the cost {or value)
of the Utility’s current system assets plus planned capital improvements, by the expected number of
future customers. As a result, future customers connecting to the District’s water utility would enter as
equal participants, along with current customers, regarding their financial commitment and obligations
to the District.

SECTION 2. WATER CAPITAL IMPACT FEE STUDY

A. STUDY METHODOLOGY

Capital impact fees are one-time fees intended to reflect the cost of existing infrastructure and planned
improvements available to new services, and place new utility customers on equal basis from a financial
perspective with existing customers. Once new customers are added to the system, they then incur the
obligation to pay the same water rates that existing customers pay.

Various methodologies have been and are currently used to calculate capital impact fees. The most
common methodologies are based on the following:

+  The value of existing (historical) system assets, often called a “system buy-in” methodology.
«  The value of planned future improvements, also called the “incremental” or “system
development” methodology.
A combination of these two approaches.

This analysis uses the “System Buy-In Approach” which requires new customers to pay their fair share
of existing system assets that have capacity to serve new customers. In their simplest form, capital
impact fees are calculated by dividing the costs of infrastructure allocated to future development by the
number of units of new development anticipated, further defined as follows:

»  The cost of existing assets that have capacity to serve new development are those that can
reasonably be allocated to future development.
The number of new units (i.e., growth} are those units projected to occur within the timeframe
covered by the capital impact fee analysis.

B. EXISTING CONNECTIONS AND PROJECTED FUTURE GROWTH

NBS calculated that there are currently about 8,500 equivalent 5/8-3/4-inch meter units connected to
the water utility. Figure 1 shows the number of current water meter connections and the equivaient
meter units.

! Method of calculating capital impact fees {also known as System Development Fees, Connection Fees, Capacity Fees) are set
forth in the American Water Works Association’s Principles of Water Rates, Fees and Charges Seventh Edition (2017} pages
311 to 347,

Prepared by NBS — October 2020 2
Water Capital Impact Fee Study Memao — Twentynine Palms Water District



Figure 1. Estimated Existing Equivalent Meter Units
[ I_ Meter Equivalence

: Potabla Water

Mexer Give Existing Pouhlf | ek Equival\f!rlw Metar
Water Moters 1 16°3/4 inch
| Flaw [gpm) " Equivalent Unies
Standard Meters: |
5/8-3/4inch 7,269 30 1.00 7,269
1inch 281 50 1.67 468
1.5inch 48 100 3.33 160
2inch 47 160 5.33 251
3inch 3 350 11.67 35
4 inch 16 630 21.00 336
6inch 0 1,300 43.33 0
8inch 0 2,800 93.33 0
10inch 0 4,200 140.00 0
Total 7,664 8,519

1. Number of meters from source file: 29PalmsWD_Billing data_Manipulated_08.20,20.xlsx, Account # Pivot tab.
2. Source; AWWA M1, Table B-2. Assumes displacement meters for 5/8” through 2*, Turbine Class | for 8" through 10".

Capacity in the District’s water utility is allocated to current and future customers, as shown in Figure 2.
Using the average 5-year customer growth rate of 1.68% annually, the estimated number of new
connections is calculated for a ten-year period. The percentage of capacity assigned to current and future
customers is based upon the number of equivalent meter units that are estimated to connect in the next
ten years.

Figure 2. Allocation of Capacity to Current and Future Customers
| Projected Service | _ Cumulative Change

% Allocation Factors __ kumuk
Namber | T

Demographic Statistice Exlsting
Potable System Total

Total* [ Enisting | Mew
fthru FY2020030) | Customers | Customers | of Uinits Inier eane
| Equivalent 5/8-3/4-inch meters 8,518 | 10,060 847% | 153% | 1541 | 183% |

1. Customer growth estimated at historical growth from 2015 to 2020,

C. EXISTING AND PLANNED ASSETS

The capital assets addressed in this study include existing assets and planned capital improvements (i.e.,
the system buy-in and incremental assets). An important aspect of this study is how the value of existing
utility assets is determined. For example, purchase price does not account for wear and tear, and current
book value {purchase price less accumulated depreciation) typically underestimates the true value of
facilities, as it does not account for cost increases over time. Therefore, this study uses the replacement
cost {RC) approach summarized in Figure 3 to estimate existing asset values, because it provides an up-
to-date asset value that reflects estimated cost inflation.?

2 The RC approach was used to estimate all existing asset values, except for land, which does not depreciate.

Prepared by NBS — October 2020 3
Water Capita! Impact Fee Study Memo — Twentynine Palms Water District



Figure 3. Summary of Existing Asset Values

[ Criginal Aszey  [Replacement Coyt

T

'Watet Find i e

Infrastructure 1,194,722 2,287,255 2,287,255
Land 165,044 165,044 165,044
Equipment 495,894 651,109 651,109
Water Mains and Pipelines 23,839,643 62,111,079 62,111,079
Meters and Hydrants 182,368 354,205 354,205
Office Equipment 488,015 624,709 624,709
Pumping 312,359 413,919 413,919
Welis 1,810,913 3,829,143 3,829,143
Reservoirs 4,771,127 13,170,661 13,170,661
Treatment Plant 11,567,918 13,869,823 18,869,823
Vehicle 1,106,518 1,183,383 1,183,383
Water Supply/Engineering Studies 518,443 594,849 594,849
AMI Meter System 1,983,897 1,983,897 1,983,897
Total Capital Facilities & Equipment $ 48,436,861 | § 106,239,074 | $ 106,239,074

1. Source file for current assets as of June 30, 2019: 29PWD_Asset Listing 6.30.19_manipulated.xsx, Manipulated tab.
Additional assets added 08.25,20 per source file: Fr19-20 Additionals - For Rate Study NOT FINAL.xlsx

2. Takes Into account estimated enst inflation, noted in Footnote 3.

3. System Buy-In Cost Basis values are calculated by escalating the District's book values from service date to current year values using
historical cost inflation factors from the Handy-Whitman Index of Public Utility Construction Costs for Water Utility Construction in the Pacific Region.
The percentage change in the asset cost is shown in column @ of the Existing Assets Detail tab, labefed "Adjusted % of Original Value",

The Engineering News Record (ENR) Construction Cost Index and Handy-Whitman Index of Public Utility
Construction Costs are cost inflation indices that track construction costs and were used to estimate the
replacement value of the District’s existing assets. The replacement cost is calculated by escalating the
book value of existing assets to current-day values using the ENR Construction Cost or Handy-Whitman
Index values. Figure 3 also summarizes the system buy-in cost basis by Asset Category for the District. For
this analysis, assets that are no longer in service were excluded from the analysis. This approach was used
for all assets, except land, which does not depreciate.

Most of the asset costs were allocated to current customers based on the 84.7 percent allocation factor
previously shown in Figure 2 (and the 15.3 percent allocation factor for future customers). Figure 4 shows
the allocation of the $106 million in total existing assets to current and future customers. Future
customers are ailocated about $15.9 million of the existing water utility assets, or about 15% of the total.
Some assets are excluded from the cost basis because they were contributed to the District and not
funded by current ratepayers.

Prepared by NBS — October 2020 4
Water Capital Impact Fee Study Memo — Twentynine Palms Water District



Figure 4. Existing Asset Values Allocated to Current and Future Customers
sysem. | Allocstiondasiclnit Dlstritiutitin of Cait Bas i {4)

Lt [EIEII_JdE-frDI'I'II Fuisting Future  Excludefrom|  Esisting Future

Eurllhu | -ﬂ-rmlr-lll' |.|:_1|r.l|un-||'-_-r-, Cutinmiors ,r,nﬂl:.rg;;:‘ [ Castomiss CustLrrans

- $ 1,936,914

L b e x = X e d T
Infrastructure $ 2,287,255 0.0% 84.7% 15.3% $ 4 350,340 |
Land S 165,044 0.0% B84.7% 15.3% s - 1 139764 | $ 25,280
Equipment 5 651,109 0.0% 84.7% 153% |$ - |$ b551,378|% 99,731
Water Mains and Pipelines $ 62,111,079 1.5% 83.4% 15.1% § 904,659 ( $51,831,389 | $ 9,375,031
Meters and Hydrants $ 354,205 0.0% 94.3% 5.7% 5 - |$ 334158 | $ 20047
Office Equipment $ 624,709 0.0% 84.7% 15.3% $ - $ 529022 | S 95,687
Pumping s 413,919 0.0% 84.7% 15.3% $ - $ 350519 5§ 63,400
Wells S 3,829,143 0.0% 84.7% 15.3% L] - $ 3,242630(|% 586,513
Reservoirs $ 13,170,661 0.0% 84.7% 15.3% $ - $11,153,301 | $ 2,017,360
Treatment Plant $ 18,869,823 0.0% 84.7% 15.3% $ - $15,979,519 | § 2,890,304
Vehicle § 1,183,383 0.0% Ba7% | 153% |$ - 1% 1,002,123 |8 181,260
Water Supply/Engineering Studies $ 594,849 0.0% 100.0% 0.0% $ - S 594849 -
AMI Meter System $ 1,983,897 0.0% 90.0% 10.0% S - S 1,784,967 |$ 198,930
: Facities & Gouipment [ §I082I0078 1  0.9% | pad% | 1K0% [ a0aese ] SendinsEi]suss0ages
1 Source file for current assets as of June 30, 2019; 29PWD_Asset .meg 6 30.19 | ipulated.xisx, A fated teb.

Additional assets added 08.25.20 per source file: FY19-20 Additionais - For Rate Study NOT FINAL.xlsx
2. Based on proportionate allocation between existing and future users for most assets (see Table 2 in Exhibit 1 for demographic expectations).
Contributed assets a re excluded and meters/services are altocated 100% to existing customers. See Existing Assets Detall tab for information for each asset.

The District’s capital improvement plans extend to FY 2029/30. Figure 5 shows a summary of the District’s
future capital projects, éll of which are needed to rehabilitate existing assets. Because of this, planned
project costs were excluded from the capital impact fee calculation, Future customers will pay for these
project in rates once connected to the water system. For a complete list of the District’s planned capital
projects, refer to the Appendix.

Figure 5. Planned Assets Allocated to Current and Future Customers
Rl aeatian Disrribution of C ot dayin {5)

Futurn Cost l Synm
s I Foere " . - v | Iht1.lrn.11 KT I I Sl 4 r i i
Capital e n D ptjon Fatimaty ¢ Bevclopmont . - = Esisting
1 angd) i il Cost Hase ars, Curg are  Custamene
| District Prajects S 1,085000( $ -| $ 1,085,000 | 100.0% 0.0% $ 1085000 $ -
Capital Improvement Plan $ 4,917,500 | $1,700,000 | § 3,217500 | 87.5% 0.0% $ 3,217,500 $ -
Repairs, Rehablhtatnon,&Mamtenance $ 6,235000| $ -| § 6,235,000 100.0% 0.0% " |$ 6235000 $ -
Caprtal Qutiay $ 1623000 5 -1 9 1,623,000 100.0% 0.0% $ 1623000 8 -
___________ Eiercalid | SLYEDETH [ SRS | BN B%L | fao5en5E5) § .

1. Capital project cost data was provided by District 5taff in the following file: 20PWD_CIP Schedule 2020-21,V3.xisx

2. The AMI / AMR project is funded by debt proceeds received by the District in May 20189,
3. Project cost allocated to existing customers since it is for meter replacement.

The District may have additional capital projects that are needed to serve future developments, and the
costs of such projects may be recovered through a development agreement. This will be evaluated on a
case by case basis as part of the development review process.

Prepared by NBS — October 2020 ' 5
Water Capital Impact Fee Study Memo — Twentynine Palms Water District



D. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE COST BASIS

Before the capital impact fees are developed, a credit is applied to the cost basis to account for
outstanding principal on the current bond issue that funded capital projects that serve future customers.
Figure 6 shows the percent allocation between current and future customers in the AMI project costs for
the outstanding bond. Approximately 10% of the project costs are deemed to serve futyre customers.

Figure 6. AMI Project Costs Allocated to Future Customers
_ Project Cost Allocation”

AR System Componant

iEJ_(IHi"IR | Future Total
AMI Meter System - Meters $ 685151 (% - |$ 685151
AMI Meter System - Pbles/Repeaters 826,326 149,462 975,788
AM| Meter System - Other Equipment 273,490 49,468 322,958
= : $ 1,784,967 _. s 193:3% $ g;__m

sed on the AMY Disbursements Detoil.xlsx . Meter costs are allocated 100% to existing customers, the
poles/repeaters and other Equipment is shared by existing and future customers based on the allocations in Table 2.

Using the allocations calculated in Figure 6, 10% of the $2 million bond issue is credited to future
Customers, as they will be paying for debt service through bi-monthly water rates. A summary of the
calculation of the credit for debt service payments is shown in Figure 7, and future customers are credited
about $200,000 of the outstanding principal debt

Figure 7. Debt Service Allocated to Future Customers

% Allocation £ allocation”

Dutstanding |— et
Bond lssue - Emrstimgg Future ] fatucg
Principal :
| Customp's Customers | v | CUbtemers
2019 AMR & AMI Project Bond ) S 2,000,000 90.0% 10.0% S5 1,799,455 | $ 200,545
Grand g ' § 3000000, poom WOE |9 40668814 MO

1. 2015 Band Issuanee detail and payment schedule found in source files: 29PWD_3.25.19 AMI debt.pdf, 29PWD_Revised Rental Poyment Schedule- final.pdf .
2. Debt issue is allocated to existing and future customers proportionately based on the AMI System Component allocations for the project as shown in Table 6.

E. CALCULATED CAPITAL IMPACT FEES

The sum of the existing and planned asset values (that is, the system buy-in and system development
costs), along with the adjustment for cash reserves and debt service, defines the total cost basis
allocated to future customers as shown in Figure 8.

Figure 8. Summary of Cost Basis Allocated to Future Customers
System Asset Values Allocated Lo Futurs Development |
Costs Included in Existing System Buy-in:

Existing Assets $ 15,903,883

Planned, Future Capital Projects
Credit for Outstanding Debt {Principal)

{200,545)

Prepared by NBS — October 2020 6
Water Capital Impact Fee Study Memo - Twentynine Palms Water District



The Total Adjusted Cost Basis for future customers is divided by the planned customer growth
(measured in equivalent meter units) over the next 10 years. This represents the maximum capital
impact fee that the District can charge per 5/8 or 3/4-inch meter for future customers. The calculation is

shown in Figure 9.

Figure 9. Summary of New Base Capacity Charges

[
Adjusted Planned New Base Capital

Summary of Fee Calculation System | Meter Equivalents | Impact Fee (per
| Cost Basis | {theu £¥2029/30) |Meter Equivalent)

| water Capital Impact Fee per Meter Equivalent | $ 15,703,338 | 1,541 $10,191 |

The capital impact fees for meters greater than 5/8 or 3/4-inch connecting to the District’s water system
will be calculated by the equivalency to 3/4-inch meters. NBS has provided the District with a fee schedule
for meter sizes up to 10-inch, which is shown in Figure 10.

Figure 10. Capital Impact Fee for All Meter Sizes

Equivalency Factor
7 Updated
Capital Impact
Fee Per Meter

[ E T Equivalency
Continuous te 3/ inch
Flow (gom) ' | maeter

Meter Size

5/8-3/4 inch 30 1.00
linch 50 1.67
1.5 inch 100 3.33
2inch 160 5.33
3inch 350 11.67
4 inch 630 21.00
6inch 1,300 43,33
8inch 2,800 093.33
10inch 4,200 140.00

1. Source: AWWA M1, Table B-2. Assumes displacement meters for 5/8” through 2,
Turbine Class | for 3" through 6", and Turbine Class Il for 8" through 10"

SECTION 3. RECOMMENDATIONS AND NEXT STEPS

Consultant Recommendations

The following are NBS’ recommendations for the District’s consideration:

*  Approve and Accept This Study Report: NBS recommends the District Board formally a pprove
and adopt this report, its recommendations, and accompanying appendix as documentation
of the capital impact fee analyses and the basis for adopting the capital impact fees.

* Implement Recommended Capital Impact Fee Charges: Based on the analyses presented in
this report, the District Board should implement the proposed water capital impact fees
shown in Figure 10. These adjustments are structured based on industry standards and are

Prepared by NBS ~ October 2020 7
Water Capital Impact Fee Study Memo — Twentynine Palms Water District



necessary to ensure that the capital impact fees that reflect the cost of capacity needed to
serve future customers connecting to the District’s water system.

Next Steps

Periodically Review Water Capital Impact Fees — Any time an Agency adopts new utility rates or capacity
charges, those new rates and fees should be closely monitored over the next several years to ensure the
revenue generated is sufficient to meet the annual revenue requirements and reviewed to incorporate
new capital facility plans and/or significant repair and replacement projects. Changing economic factors,
water consumption patterns, new regulatory mandates, and unplanned capital improvements ail
underscore the need for this annual review.

Note: The attached Technical Appendix provides more detailed information on the analysis of the water
capital impact fee studies surmmarized in this report.

Principal Assumptions and Considerations

In preparing this report and the recommendations included herein, NBS has relied on a number of
principal assumptions and considerations with regard to financial matters, number of customer accounts,
billing and asset records, planned capital improvements, and other conditions and events that may occur
in the future. This information and assumptions were provided by sources we believe to be reliable,
although NBS has not independently verified this data.

While we believe NBS’ use of such information and assumptions is reasonable for the purpose of this
report and its recommendations, some assumptions will invariably not materialize as stated herein or may
vary significantly due to unanticipated events and circumstances. Therefore, the actual results can be
expected to vary from those projected to the extent that actual future conditions differ from those
assumed by NBS or provided to NBS by others.

Prepared by NBS — October 2020 8
Water Capital Impact Fee Study Memo — Twentynine Palms Water District



APPENDIX —WATER CAPITAL IMPACT FEE ANALYSIS

Prepared by NBS — October 2020 Appendix
Water Capital Impact Fee Study Report — Twentynine Palms Water District



640 T 98ed

9TS/'9/9°008 :284H|0L | WO ACTSquU MMM
saN Aq pasedalg

"0Z07 03 §TOT Wou} {amoad [eduo)sy e paiew|lss yimo s Jawoisny T

%181 IHS'T %E'ST %L 78 090°01 6158 sdalew youl-t/e-8/S Hcm_m>_=cm_|_
asealau| sHun 4o sigwolsny siawoasny | (OE/Eznead niyil

%% Jaguunpy MaN Fuysing  [B10)

[E10] wialshs ajqelod
Juiising 5013513215 AydesBowag

adueys aanenwny 5101284 UOMEIT|[Y % annag papafoly

SHIFWNN 3IIAYIS AILI3r0Hd ANV ONLLSIXT - Z 319vL

“W0T YBnosy g Joy | SSBYD SUIGIN] “,7 YSNOIYL 2/ 404 SI913W JUBWAIEdSIP SBWNSSY 7-g (g0 TIN VMMV 321005 g
‘901 30Md #IUN22IY AS0Z Oz 80 PaI0INGILDDIDD Bulliig” GMSWIDAEZ (1) S24N0S WOy SISIAW 0 JSquin T

6158 ¥99°L 2301
0 00°0¥T 007y 0 Yau o1
0 EE'E6 0087 0 yourg
0 £€'EY 00€T 0 Yourg
9gg 00'12 0€9 9T youl
S€ L9'TT 0S¢ £ youw ¢
15¢ £€'g 09T it yourg
097 €€€E 00T 87 your g°g
89t 9T 0S 182 Your T
69T'L 00T 0¢ 69C°1 you! v/e-8/g
1SI913A] paepuels

STy Jajaw

wajeanby | yu /e o) -
wnwxey

{wdd) moj4
sIajajy Jalepn
! 2ZI5 BN

1813 d3em | Asuajeninby a|qejogd Junsixg
J|qeiod ajuajeainby s2ya1)

SLINN INFTYAINDI Y313 - T 318VL

suoldafold pue eleq siydesfowag
sishjeuy 294 edw) jende) J193epp
PLISIQ Jalepn swied sUlUAuam]



640z 28ed

€ LIgIHX3

9T54'949'008 :9344-|10L | WO AOTSQU MMM
SdN Aq paledauy

«SN[EA [eUIBLIG Jo % paisnlpy,, pajeqe| ‘ge |Ie3aq S19s5y Sunsixg 2 J0 D ULIN[OD Ul UMOLS $13503 19558 2yl Wl aBueyd a8ejuasasad ay|
"UCIBY JIJ108d By} LI UC{I2NIISUOD ALl J3IBAN IO} S1S0T UOHINISUOD AN 211qnd o Xapu| UBWMUM-APURH S} WO SI0338) UOIBHLI 1503 [e2LI0ISIY

BuIsn san|eA JeaA JUa.IND 0] 31ep BIIAISS WY SIN|eA YOO §,191351q 3L Buile|edsa Aq palejnIjes ale san|ea siseq 1507 uj-Ang W1sAS '€
"€ 910U1004 Ul PIIOU ‘UOHEYLI 3502 PAJELIISS JUNOIZE O S3NE] 7

XSIXTYNIH LON APNIS 918y 404 - S|BUOIPPY DZ-6TAd i8]l 834n0s Jad (7'G7"80 PAPPE 519558 [EUOIUPPY

"qo1 pA)DINGIUDIN XS1x RRIBINGIUDLL™ET 08 "9 BURSIT 1355V Q/MJ6E $6TOZ ‘DE BUNM JO 5B 519558 JUSND IO} BliY 30UN0S °T

FLO'GEZ'90T S

t£0°6€2°90T $

T98'9tb'8t &

wauidinb3 3 sappoey [eude) (2101

L68'ES6T
6¥8'v6S
€8E'€8T'T
£78°69881
199°0/T'ET
E¥T'6Z8'E
6I6°CTY
60L¥Z9
S0Z'vSE
6L0°TTT'Z9
60T°1S9
¥#0'59T
SSC/8T'T

=

; Siseg 1503
up-Ang
wayshg

(ul-Ang wajsAg) uonesspisuo) 1oj wawdinby pue saiyey |eudes Sunsig
sisAjeuy 234 oedwi jeyde) Joiepn
PUISIQ JeA swjed sulvAjuam]

£68°€86'T
6¥8'v6S
€8E‘E8T'T
€78'698'8T
T990LT'ET
EPT'6Z8'E
6I6°E€TY
60L't29
S0C'¥SE
6£0'TTT'29
60T°1S9
rro'sorT
SSTL8TT

p 1500

uawase|doy

ANTIVYA NOILYINd3Y ANV TYNISIHO ‘SLISSY ONILSIXI - € I19VL

L68'E€86'T
Evy'8TS
8TS'90T'T
816°/99TT
LTTTLLY
£16°018T
6SE'CIE
ST0'88Y
89€£'781
EV9'6E8'ET
¥68'S6h
¥90°99T

1855y jeuidup

wWalsAs IS INY

saIpnis Sulisam8u3/Alddng aazepn
PIYsA

jueld juuwieaa]
SIJOAIDSOY

Sllam

Suidwing

wawdinby anyo
SIUeRIPAH PUE 51919\
sau(jadid pue sulepy Jarem
wawdinbz

puel

ainianssenu]

, Modae)jassy




640 g 28ed 9TS£'949°008 98I0 L | WO AOTSqU MMM
$dN Aq peledald

"19558 YIBS J0J UOJJeLLIO)UI 10} ge] [813(] S1355Y Hul)six] 335 548W015ND BUIISIS 0} %0(T PIR0|e e S2OIAIIS/SIS}AW PUR PIPNIXD 3k S1FSE DIINGUIUC)
"{suoiieidadxa J1ydes3owap Joj T 1GIYXT U] Z 3jge) 335) S19SSE 1SOLW IOy SIasn 3Jniny pue SURSE UIIMIIQ UOREIO||E R1EUoRIodold uo pasey 7

XSIXTYNIH LON APNIS 3104 104 - SIDUOIIPPY OZ-6TAS 1914 921n05 Jad 07'S7'80 PSPPE S13sse |EUCIIPPY
"qu} paYDIRAIUDIN “Xsix paIIndIunWL 6T 0 9 Bullsi] 195y aMdET (6T07 ‘0E aunf JO SB SIFSSE JUALIND 10y 3|4 324N0S T

€88'E06'ST $ | ZES'OEV'68 S | 659'P06 S %0°'ST %L ¥8 %6°0 PLO'6EZ'90T $ Juswdinbg ¥ sapy(ey [ende) [eroy
0€6'86T S | [96V8L'T S - S %001 %0°06 %0°0 168°€86'T ¢ WANSAS USRI [INY
- S |ev8'ves S - S %00 %0°00T %00 6v8765 S saipnis duesuiduz/Ajddng Ja1em
09T'T8T $ | €2TC00'T $ . S %E'ST %, 78 %00 £8E'E8T'T ¢ 3PIYaA
¥0£'068C $ | 6TS'646'ST $ . S %E'ST %L'¥8 %070 £78°6988T $ Jue|d awieal]
09€°L10°C $ | TOE'ESTTT $ - S %EST %L t8 %00 T99°0/TET $ 5410AI9S3Y
€75'985 S | 0£9'zvT’e § - S %E'ST %L ¥8 %00 EVT'6Z8'E S SHaM
00t'€9 $ | 615058 S - ) %EST %L V8 %00 6I6°€Tl S Buidwng
L8966 $|ceoses S - ) %¢E°ST %L'¥8 %0°0 604729 S wawdinby axnyo
L¥0'0T S |sstvee S o S %L'S %E'v6 %0°0 SOT'VSE S suelpAH pue s131s N
TE0'SLEG $ | 68E'TEBTS S | 6S9'v06  § %I'ST %Y'€8 %S'T 6L0'TIT'79 saujjadid pue suje|y Ja1em
T€.°66 S |8/E788 S - S %EST %/ 'v8 %00 601759 S juswdinb3
087's¢ S| v9L'6ET  § S S %EST %L 78 %00 vr0'S9T S pue]
| OvE'0SE  $ | v16'9E6'T § | - S %E'GT %L ¥8 %00 SSe'L82C ¢ a1hjdnJiselyuy
e . o ey o

LTET H sialiolsny  sishjeuy | siaweisn) 5J3L0ISNY . Sishjeuy s)seg 3509
aunjng Aunysg WOy apn|axg aining dunysing Woly apn|axg upRAng
($) siseg 3503 yo vonngLisia . %) siseq uoneso||y wiayshs

: AjoBae) 1355y

SHIWWOLSND JUNLNI ANV ONILSIX3 OL NOLLY20TTV ‘SLISSY DNILSIXT - ¥ 319vL

(uI-Ang w23sAs) uoneaapisuoy) 104 Juawdinb3 pue saipoey jeyides Jusing
sisAjeuy 933 1oedw) [eude) Ja3epp
Z LigIHX3 1014151 J91EAN SWIRd QUIUAIUDM |



640 paded

€ LI9IHXT

9T5£'9.9'008 189.)-|/0L | WOXADBSU MMM
sgN Aq paledaig

pajleasu| - Buidid As3||eD 4114 T
palleasul - Juswdinby sayued €z
pajleisu] - Juawdinby Suiie|nasolq (44
SWia}| snoaue|PIs|A
p2||EISU| SIURIPAK 1z
suone||esu) Jajal 0z
S9N 6T
p3||elsu| saslalag 8T
SUlelN JAd LT
suieln 12915 at
SUIRIA] SOISIQSY UMW ST
SUIBIA| UCJ] 1SR L
sadA] |jv 2Feiany-suieiA £T
ue|d uonguasig
Sulely J3pUIAD B1BI0UOD 71
SulBlA [991S 1T
SuIRly uod] I5ED otT
SJ0AIS5DY B)RJoUD) 6
U 13215 paleas|3 ]
SII0AIBSRY |99 £
1uE|d uoissjWsuel |
Iuawd(nb3 Jueld uswieal] |euls 9
juswdinb3 el Juswieal] a8ieq [
sJuswaA0Idw | 1@ $3IN10N0S ¥
jueld Juawmleal] Jojepn
juawdinb3 Buidwing 514399)3 €
SIUawWsA0IdW| 1 S3UNIINIS 7
ue|d Suidwing
-s3y Buipunodwi) 1 Sulay o) I
ue|d Ajddns jo aainos
0J5]3UR.l] UES - UOIIE[JU] UCIIINIISUOD)
afesany pioday smapN SupsauiSug A5ailid
$3|Buy $O7 - UOIIB[JUf UOIINIISUO)
afesany pioday smap Suusawiduy | V1UN3

lassy Jo add) | AsoEaie)
uone|jul 104 salodajer) 19ssy - S I19vL
UoNEI0| |y 1355y pue sa1408318) UBWINYM-ApUBH

sisA|euy 224 Pedw) jeude) Jaiem
1DLISI] 19IEM SWHEH SUlUAIUIM]L



640 gafleg

9TSL 9£9°008 92u8-|0L | WO ADRSHU M
SAN Aqg pasedaig

‘9 31qeL ul umoys se 1aloid ay) 1of suoiesolie Jusuodwio) WalsAs Wy syl ue paseq ARleuciodo.d siawoisna ainny pue 3uiisiXa 0} pa1eIo||e si anss| 143 ‘2
- Jpd jou] -3inpayas JuaWADY (D1uaY PISINAY OMAET fpd-193p AV 6T°SZ°ETAMIGZ 153]1§ 224N0S L) punoy ajnpayas JudwAded pue |1e1ap sauensst puog 6T0Z T

Shs'00z  § | SShe6LT $ | - S %0°0T %0°06 %00 000°000' $ 2101 puein
Shs'00Z S| SsteeLT S| - S %0°0T %006 %0 000°000°C S ; Puog 1aloid JNY 78 HINY 6T0Z
SIBLI0YEnYy

ainand

51alL01sNY)
Bups|x3

LUORE0||Y - §

sishjeuty
Wiy apnjaxg

Sialloisny sIBLIOISND) sisAjeuy

aunjng

jedaupy

dunspg WD) SPrifax3
gupumsinp

uaeln)|y %

anssj puog

S 1l19IHX3

SH3ISN IUNLNA GNY ONLLSIX3 QL 1930 40 NOILYDIO1TV - £ T19VL

"Z 3IqeL Ul SUOIEIO| |2 BY} UC PISE] SAUIOISNI 31N3Ny pue Bunsid Ag paseys si Juawdinby Jaylo pue sizleadsifsajod

By} "SJaW0ISND BulIsiXa 03 %0OT PAIEIO||E BB SIS0 SN * XSJX[{rIaq SIUSWBSINGSIA [NV 34} U PASEQ S) UONEIO|[e 1503 193104g T

%00T %0T %06 51507 palod Jo asejuaniad
L68'E86'T S| 0g6'86T S| f96'v8LT $ 2101
856'2ZE 29’6t 06v'ELZ wswdinb3 JaQ - woalsAs 1219 INY
88/'S/6 291'6YT 97£'9t8 s181eaday /53|04 - WAISAS JS1BIA |INY
Is1'sg9  $| - S| tsT's89 ¢ SI213N - WIISAS 118N IINY

Juopedn)|y 350 alosd auodwo) waishs Ny

S43SN 34NLN NV DNILSIXI OL SLSOD LI3r0¥d INY 40 NOILLYIOTIY - 9 319VL

5301AIBS BaNJN4 pue Suisixg o} e Buipuelsing pue s3AJ5aY YSED) JO UOREIO| Y
sisAjeuy 994 1edw) jende) Jajepy
1115|1218 SW|ed BUjUAUBM]



5409 aleq

OTSL'949°008 (384|101 | WO ACBSqU MMM
5N Agq pesedald

SiBWoIEny
aining

H.—NE_HFEJU
Hugsing

[§) sr5eq 4507 J0 Gopng R

9 LIgIHX3

ssh|Euy
Ly
apnpxg

s34 | BLY
WDy SRNFEG

5B OLSNY
Hnang

m.rm.Euu_m:U
Aurziry

g SRR
waidojEnag

wisyshe
O E0) |y 4

- $ | ooo'set s |- S %00 %0'00T %00 000'S9T $ ¢ | ooo’set 3 uonels 1215004 0Tz
- S | oo0'oF s|- $ %00 %0001 %00 000'0¥ S s | ooo'or S uonels Ja3so0g auidn
- $ | 0000 s |- § %00 %0°00T %00 00001 S 5 | oo0'ov S uopIe1S 1915009 snzed
x S | DDO'SE s|- S %00 %0°00T %00 000°SE S $ | 000'sE S UoRLls J315004g [|2MI015
- s | ooo'ost s |- S %0'0 %0'00T %00 000°05T sl S | oo0‘0stT S uole1s 13js00g ussuen
- $ [ 000"09T s - S %00 %0°'00T %00 000097 S $ | coo‘09t $ Buneo) |eag\3ulaed peoy Nonasay |leqdwer)
: $ | ooo'ose s |- S %00 %0001 %00 006059 S $ | 000°059 S 8unec) J10n953Y J91ep palesd |
~ $ | 000°0ST s |- S %00 %0°00T %00 000°0ST s S | oog'osT $ WIAISAS YaWIS uonNquasig
. . . . . , sapelddn

= $ | 000°06Y S |- $ %00 %0°00T %00 000°06Y S $ | oov'osy & VaVIS\BUIRO\UORE UBWINASY) 1Ueld 3pLIONLY
. s | oooose s |- S %00 %0001 %00 000°0L€ $ S | ooo'0L€ s ucieyIqeyy |9/
. s | 0000ET s |- $ %00 %0001 %00 000°05T g 5 | ooo‘ogt $ wedold Juawaaeday Ja1a afie]
: $ | 000'sOY s |- $ %00 %0001 %00 000°S0r s S | ooo'sor S uoII3}01d JIpoyie] / Buizeoday NonasaY
- $ | 000'989°'T S |- § %00 %000T %0°0 00D0'S89'T  $ $ [ oo0'sg9’'T  § sapeJFdn waasAs uonnquisia/Suididey
- S| oooowLT S |- S %00 %0°00T %00 000'0vLT S S 0000PLT payradsun ‘siieday Auasdiawl
= $ | 000'sz s |- S %00 %0'00T %00 000°sz S $ | ooo'se $ apesddn |jam pue [e3L15313 9 Jued
dURUIIUIRA F ‘UONEJ|qeyaYy ‘sijeday

z $ | 000'sZT g - S %00 %0°001 %00 000°9ZT S $ | ooo'szt S apesddn uopels JB1BIN Aeg
s|- S |- $| %00 %0°00T %0°0 5 3 s § {12/ Mal

5| S |- 8 %00 %0°00T %00 2 $ $ $ NoAIsEY 7 [jpgdwe)

. s|oooosz § |- $ %00 %0°00T %00 oooosz § s |ooo'0sz $ uoIIBUUOD 3URIUL AduaBialg
E s | oos'sT s |- $ %0'0 %0'00T %0'0 00541 $ s | oos'st S SIIIAIBS |EUDISSDI0./UOIINIISUDD F-TT [[BM
S s |- $ %00 %00 %0'00T |- S |ooo'oos't $ | oo000L T § ez HINY/INY

$ | ooo‘co8t 5 |- $ %00 %0007 %00 000008'T $ |- $ | ooo'c08'T S 9TM ‘TTM T-dL - (BuLiidxg) esuenes apuonjy

$ | ooo'szo't s |- $ %00 %0°00T %00 000'ST0'T  § $ | 000'SZOT  § ATT [I2M 104 SRLION|{ PUE |A Wnjwoayd

uepd Juawaaoadu eydery

. $ | 000’8 s |- $ %0°0 %0'00T %00 00058 S ¢ | coo'sg s s31epdp ueld J915e
: $ | ooo‘oot s |- $ %00 %0°00T %0'0 000°00T $ $ | ooo‘oot S sisAleuy 121EMPUNOIS\BUlUURl] Jamas pazieaua)
E $ | ooo'sz s|- S %00 %0°00T %00 00052 $ $ | 000'sZ S Apmis Anpqises\Apnis sosn
S | 000°00T s |- S %00 %0°00T %00 000'00T s S | 000°00T 3 ue|d awadeuep jossy

. s | 000042 S |- S %00 %0°00T %00 000042 s - s | noo'ose S Bundwes\syapm Suuoyuop Jusuny 1es
S | 000'sz S |- S %00 %0°00T %00 000'sZ S s | o00'se ] s1epdp sBuimelq plepuels

= $ | coo'sy S{- $ %00 %0001 %00 000'Sy S s | ooo'sy g VIMY JU3LISS5sY ApIgeIauing
- $ | 000's8T s |- $ %00 %0001 %00 000°S8T $ $ | 00068t S 51500 uoneloldx3 B AUIqIsea] Juawleal |
$ | 000'0sE s |- S %00 %0'00T %00 000'05¢ S $ | 000'052 s UE[d NS JoleMm ueqin B veld IS MO

s1328[0ld 1S

. logoz-0zoe)
S PEWTE]
oy aiming

k Bupung
(LG

_ uoyduasag pafosd ey dey

SHIWOLSNI FUNLN CNV SNILSIXT OL JILYIOTY ‘SLSOD ANINIAOUAINI TYLIdYD GINNVI - 8 318VL

{iuawdoanag waysAs) uoneispisucy 1o0) uawdinby pue san|Pey [eldey pauue|d s33epm

sisAjeuy 334 1pedw) |endey Ja1ep
PUIS|A JIEM SWjed BUfUAJuam]



640 ¢ 98eg

9TSL'9/5'008 Bou)H|@] | WeoacSsqu:mmm
SAN Aq paJedaly

‘(i pue € 53{0e1) 51955y BupsIXg U3 Ul 404 PAIUNOIIE §| | BOUIS SISEG 1502 31 WOK Papn|Ixa s1 1500 waloud g
"6T0T AR Ul 1D13ISIQ 243 Ag paaladal spassold 1ap Ag pepuny s110al04d Y / [IAY 241 'E
¥S|X'EATZ-0Z0Z 3INPRYDS dID”OMAEZ (Bl Sulmo|Cy BYL U] Jeis brasig Aq papiaosd sem elep 1sod 13afoud eyden T

EAFLLIOTENTY Lialonsmy
Ssmng Wuipsing

9 LIgIHX3

[8) siseg 3507 J0 Uogng)

wahjruy LiDLL0TENT
Albgeiy rpr Ny SR

LRI
Hugpsxg

uo E30|)y

ey

T

apnpang

¢ HEFQ 1500
st opaaag
Wwajsdg

& $ | 00S°09TTT $ |- $ %0'0 %0°00T %0'0 005°09T°ZT § | 000°002'T $ | 0DSC9BET $ felel
E s|ooosor S |- 3 %00 %0°00T %00 oo0'80r S |- s |ooo'gor  § suinedy|eas 107 Supyieg
g $ | 00056 s |- s %00 %0001 %00 00056 $ < | ooo'se S 1u9AZ Buljdwweg suoiypuo) Bunsixg awll-suQ
- $ | ooo'sz s |- 5 %00 %0°00T %0'0 000°s, S S | 000'ss $ s1alold Aaudo1y3 ABlaug
S s | ooo'oot s |- $ %00 %0001 %00 000°00T $ s | noo‘oot $ [Apoutsy S2iO\SUIp|Ing SANRIISIUNUPY
- $ | 00002 s|- $ %00 %0007 %00 000°'0L $ 51 0000 s 5]
S | 000°s6T |- s %00 %0°00T %0°0 000'S6T s |- S | 000SBT s siuswaeday ASojouyoa ] faaandwon

- $ | ooo‘oge $ |- S %00 %0°00T %00 000089 § < | 000089 S sjuawsoe|day uawdinbifapiyasa
Aepng jende)

, (BE0T-DTOE)

, Juppuny
' E LTS |

By
u.mﬁ-u 2AMyn4

; Woy dinsag 1alosd Eyde

SYINOLSND JUNLNA ANY DNILSIXI OL GILYIOTIY ‘SLSOD LNIWINOHINI TV.LIdYD QINNYID - 6 3181

(auawdolaaag weisAs) uonesapisue) Joy Juawdinby pue sagpoed [2ude) pauueld J21BAA

sish|euy 934 edw [eyde) Jazem
PLIS| 1918/ SUjed BujuAiuam]



6 Jo g a8eq

L 11891HX3

9TSL'9£9°008 (381HIOL | WODACSSqU MMM
S9N Aq pasedald

'suonaafosd yime.d aoy (salydesBowaq) T uqyxg o3 Jajay -
"1g8P SUIPURISING O3 Pa1RIA (1213 10} § HGIYXT 01 133y
's3955e pauue|d 0} pale|aJ IE13P J0) 9 HOIYX] 0F 1oy -
'$1355€ BU|1S|X3 JO [1EIIP JO} { PUB Z SHGIYXY 0} 34y -

™ ™Nom o=

T6T'0TS ThST 8EE'E0L'ST $ juajeainby Jaza Jad a4 pedw) [eude) 1a1ep

(Juseninby 1218y | | (DE/620244 nayl) si5eq 1507
Jad) aa4 pedw| | syuseainbi saapy wiaysis uone|ndje) as4 jo AEwiung

[eside) aseg Map pauue|d pajsnipy

INITYAIND3 Y313V ¥3d 334 1OVdINI TV.LIdYD JHL 30 INIINAOTIAIA - TT 318VL

BEE'E0L'ST §|  juswdo[anaq moN 104 siseg 150 parsnipy (101

(s¥S'002) ¢ (ledpund) 193g Buipueising Jog 31paid)
- . s18loud |ende) auning ‘pauueld
€88'€06'ST § ; 51955y Sunisixg

[up-Ang wialsAs Bumsixg ut papnouy 51509
Izudojaasg aining 03 Palelo||y sanjep 1355y waishs

Sis07 (2301

SYINOLSND MIN HOd SISVE 1SOD FHL 40 LNIWJOTIAIA - 0T I18vL

uofenoie’) 1so) Hun
sisA|euy 934 pedwj |endery s91epm
PUISI 1M SwWied SulUAuam]



6406 adey

8 LIgiHX3

9154 9297008 :=2al)-[0L | WworAoSsqu mmm
SAN Aq paiedaid

“0T Y3Nnouayy g 4oy 1) s5B|D BUIGN pue ‘.9 yBnoyl £ 404 | sSE) BUIQINL
"€ Y8nouyt 8/S o4 sis15W JUSWIDE|dSIp SAWNSSY 7-g 31qot TN WMV 92inos T

T61°0TS 00 orT 00zZ'v youl 0T
T6T0TS €E'E6 0087 Your g
T16T°01% EEY 00€1T your g
I61°0TS 00'1Z 0£9 Your
T6T0TS 91T 0S¢ Your £
16T°0TS €S 091 your g
T6T°0TS £E°¢ 001 your g1
T6T1°0TS 9T 09 youl
T61°01S 00T (113 Uoul ¥/€-8/5

Jajaw ; (wdd) moy4
Jaja 1ag aay

1zedwy eades | v/
pajepdn iso yun

yaul /€ 03 SNONURMG)
arig 1ajaal

AJusjeainby LI XE|A)

ioireq Asuajeainbg
3ZIS H31IW NO @3SV 334 ALITDVA TYLIdYD HILYM - 2T 319VL
994 wnwixe) Jo UORENJJE) PUE USIIRIIJISSR|T 334 191eM

sishjeuy 234 pedui) jender a3epm
PUISI 193BA SWed SuluAjuam )







TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DISTRICT
72401 HATCH ROAD, TWENTYNINE PALMS, CA 92277-2935
760.367.7546 PHONE 760.367.6612 FAX

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DATE: OCTOBER 22, 2020
| FROM: RAY KOLISZ, GENERAL MANAGER

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF NBS RATE STUDY ALTERNATIVES AND POSSIBLE
ACTION TO DIRECT STAFF TO BEGIN THE PROP 218 PROCESS

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

At the October 14, 2020, Board of Directors Meeting, NBS presented the updated rate
study that established two financial models for discussion and review. The rate models
factored in the changes to District policies that maintain an Operating Reserve of 180
days of budgeted expenses and Capital Reserve levels of 6% of capital assets. These
changes to reserves were adjusted with Resolution 19-09, adopted on June 26, 2019, to
bring the District to the ideal level of reserves rather than the minimum level used in the
2015 rate study.

NBS developed two rate revenue increase scenarios for consideration:
* Financial Plan Alternative 1 — 8% increases
* Financial Pian Alternative 2 — 10% increases

Any rate option is a maximum level and can be decreased year to year dependent on
the financial status of the District and review of Capital Improvement Projects
scheduled.

NEXT STEPS

The Board will need to determine which Financial Plan Alternative is desired and direct
staff to start the Prop 218 process. Under Prop 218 requiremenis, a public hearing wili
be scheduled and notices of the proposed rate increase must be mailed to property
owners and tenants directly liable to the District for payment 45 days before the public
hearing. At the public hearing any written protests received will be recorded and
considered.

RECCMMENDATION

Staff recommends to schedule a public hearing and possible action to adopt proposed
rate increases outlined in Financial Plan #1 (8%) or Financial Plan #2 (10%) at the
regular scheduled Board of Directors Meeting on January 27, 2021.



ONBS

helping communlties
fund tomorrow

32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100
Temecula, CA 92592

Toll free: 800.676.7516

nbsgov.com

DRAFT TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

TO: RAY KOLISZ, GENERAL MANAGER, TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DISTRICT
CINDY BYERRUM, MPA, CPA, EIDE BAILLY CONSULTING GROUP

FROM: KIM BOEHLER, NBS DIRECTOR
JORDAN TAYLOR, NBS CONSULTANT

SUBJECT: WATER RATE STUDY FINDINGS

DATE: OCTOBER 2, 2020

SECTION 1. PURPOSE

Twentynine Palms Water District {District, Utility) retained NBS to update the 2015 Water Rate Study
that we completed for the District. This memo summarizes the updated rate analyses, including
projected revenues and expenditures, net revenue requirements, cost-of-service analyses, and the new
water rate alternatives. Findings documented in this memo focus on strategies for meeting the District’s
revenue requirements in order to fully fund the forecasted operations and planned capital improvement
expenditures in a manner that is fiscally sustainable, complies with industry standard cost-of-service
principles, and minimizes projected rate increases.

Tables and descriptions of the financial plan, along with the resulting rates, are presented in this
technical memo. More detailed results of this rate study are provided in the appendix.

SECTION 2. OVERVIEW OF THE RATE STUDY

Comprehensive rate studies such as this one typically include three components: (1) preparation of a
financial plan which identifies the net revenue requirements for the utility; (2) analysis of the cost to
serve each customer class, and; (3) the rate structure design. These steps are shown in Figure 1 and are
intended to follow industry standards and reflect the fundamental principles of cost-of-service rate
making embodied in the American Water Works Association (AWWA) Principles of Water Rates, Fees,

heiping communities fund tomorrow



and Charges’, also referred to as the Manual M1. They also address requirements under California
Constitution article Xlil D, section 6 (commonly referred to as Proposition 218) that rates not exceed the
cost of providing the service and be proportionate to the cost of service for all customers.

FIGURE 1. PRIMARY COMIPONENTS OF A RATE STUDY

ﬁ FINANCIAL PLAN/
I

REVIEW REQUIREMENTS

Step 1: Financial Plan/
Revenue Requirements -
Compares current sources
and uses of funds and
determines the revenue
needed from rates and

) COST-OF-SERVICE

Lo ANALYSIS

Step 2: Cost-of-Service Analysis
- Proportionately allocates the
revenue requirements to the
customer classes in compiiance
with State Law.

4

"L RATE DESIGN

Step 3: Rate Design - Considers
what rate structure alternatives
will best meet the District’s
needs to collect rate revenue
and to proportionately allocate
the costs of service from each
customer class.

In terms of the chronology of the rate study, these three steps represent the order in which they are
generally performed. Tables for each of the water rate study components are provided in the Appendix
included at the end of this technical memorandum.

SECTION 3. KEY RATE STUDY FINDINGS

3.1 FINANCIAL PLAN

It is important for municipal utilities to follow sound financial management practices. This includes
developing and adopting water rates that are fair and equitable, meet annual revenue requirements,
maintain reasonable reserves, adequately fund working capital, promote good credit ratings, and

comply with industry standards.

The following is a summary of the current financial state of the water utility:

© Meeting Revenue Requirements: The Water Utility is in a financial position where there is

currently enough revenue to cover operating expenses; however, the District is not able to pay

for necessary capital improvement projects over the long-term and maintain reserves at

sufficient levels. Under its adopted budget and implicit levels of service, operating expenses are
projected to be approximately 54.6 million and planned capital expenditures are $3.3 million for
Fiscal Year 2020/21. Annual revenues that may be applied toward these expenditures are
projected to total just over $5 million, which is primarily from water rates and the water

! Principles of Water Rates, Fees, and Charges, Manual of Water Supply Practices, M1, AWWA, seventh edition,

2017.

LONBS

Page 2



availability assessment. Without changes to current water rates, the District is faced with a
deficit of nearly $2.9 million in the current fiscal year, because current rates will not be able to
fully fund the District’s capital improvement program and the annual deficit is projected to
continue in future years. It is important for the District to ensure rates will be sufficient to fund
capital improvements and investments in the long run. Without an increase to existing rates,
this will not be possible. This is not a sustainable position and it should be remedied.

* Maintaining Reserve Funds: The District should maintain sufficient operating and capital
reserves. Currently, reserves are not adeguate to meet the adopted reserve targets. The District
should adopt a plan that will provide the revenue necessary to build reserves up to the
appropriate levels over time. NBS recommends the following reserve targets:

© Operating Reserve — An Operating Reserve is intended to maintain financial viability by
providing a “cash cushion” for normal operations in the event of any short-term or
unanticipated fluctuation in revenues and/or expenditures. The District should maintain
an Operating Reserve equal to six-months (or 50%) of the annual operating expenses for
the utility, or 52.17 million (in 2020 dollars).

o Capital Rehabilitation and Replacement Reserve - It is a best management practice to
annually set aside funds in a Capital Replacement Reserve for ongoing and future
system repair, rehabilitation, and replacement, The District should maintain a minimum
of six percent of the Utility’s net assets plus the annual capital improvement budget in
this reserve. If ratepayers can generate revenues to maintain the reserve balance at this
level, they will have reserved a cash resource that can be applied toward future
replacement and rehabilitation needs. This six percent of net assets plus the annual
capital improvement budget equates to approximately $3.36 million (in 2020 dollars).

* Capital Improvement Program: The District must also be able to fund necessary capital
improvements for the District to maintain current service levels. District staff has identified
roughly 57 million {current year value) in planned capital improvements for the District’s water
system for FY 2020/21 through 2024/25. Without the rate adjustments recommended in this
study, the District will not be able to sufficiently fund planned capital improvements.

3.2 WATER UTILITY REVENUE REQUIREMENTS

To identify the District’s long-term financial needs, NBS developed a 20-year financial plan that forecasts
water utility revenues and expenditures, including reserves. The financial plans are based on the
District’s Fiscal Year 2020/21 operating budget for the Utility, discussions with District staff, and related
information such as financial statements and capital improvement plans. The rate alternatives proposed
in this study are inclusive of the projected costs of inflation. The cost inflation factors used in this study
were developed in conjunction with District Staff and are shown in Figure 2.

',\ N Bs Page 3



Figure 2. Cost Inflation Assumptions

Cost Inflation Factors *

Customer Growth 2
General Cost Inflation
Salary Cost Inflation
Benefit Cost Inflation
OPEB Liability Cost Inflation

Past Unfunded OPEB Liability Cost Inflation
Electricity Cost Inflation - Source of Supply
Electricity Cost Inflation - Pumping
Electricity Cost Inflation - Other
Chemical Cost Inflation - Treatment Wells
Chemical Cost Inflation - Treatment Facility
Conservation (Water sales decline)

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

EY 2023/24 | Fy 2024/25

0.00%
2.00%
5.00%
5.00%
6.00%
6.00%
3.00%
3.00%
3.00%
3.00%
3.00%
0.00%

0.00%
2.00%
5.00%
5.00%
6.00%
6.00%
3.00%
3.00%
3.00%
3.00%
3.00%
0.00%

1. Inflation factors are per District 2020/21 Adbpted Budget (source file: 20 Palms Adopted Budget FY 2020-21.xlsm, Assumptions tab).
2. Customer growth is preliminarily estimated at 0%.

Figure 3 summarizes the five-year financial plan, showing a more traditional “sources and uses” of
funds, along with the estimated annual surplus or deficit; Figure 4 summarizes water revenues for the
next seven years under currents rates and proposed rate increase alternatives compared to the District’s
expenses. There are two Financial Plan alternatives for the District’s consideration that are structured

to collect additionl revenue as follows:

* Alternative 1 — the goal is to coilect 8% more revenue from rates overall each year through FY

2024/25.

* Alternative 2 — the goal is to collect 10% more revenue from rates overall each year through FY

2024/25.

Figure 5 summarizes seven years of projected ending cash balances compared to recommended reserve
targets for the two proposed rate increase alternatives. The additional two years past the Prop 218 rate
periad are shown to demonstrate that cash reserves are projected to meet targets levels in FY 2026/27
under the 8% rate increase alternative. Under the 10% rate increase aiternative, cash reserves are

projected to meet target levels in FY 2025/26.

ONBS

Page 4



Figure 3. Summary of Five-Year Financial Plan

summary of Sourcesand Uses of Funds and Nt

Revenue Aeuirements | FY 202

Sources of Water Funds
Rate Revenue Under Prevailing Rates* $ 4,640,400 | $ 4,640,400 | $4,640,400 | $4,640,400 | & 4,640,400
Water Availability Assessment 578,900 578,900 578,900 578,500 578,900
Miscellaneous Fees 124,100 158,900 177,300 191,800 201,600
Interest Earnings 110,000 110,600 111,200 111,800 112,400
Total Sources of Funds $ 5,453,400 | $ 5,488,800 | 35,507,800 | $5,522,900 | $ 5,533,300
Uses of Water Funds
Operating Expenses S 4,669,100 | $ 4,956,100 | $5,034,200 $5,378,700 | § 5,423,600
Debt Service 243,732 243,732 243,733 243,734 243,735
Rate-Funded Capital Expenses 2,995,000 1,400,800 965,419 704,809 979,193
Total Use of Funds $ 7,907,832 | $ 6,600,632 | $6,243,352 $6,327,243 | $ 6,646,527
Surplus (Deficiency] before Rate increase $(2,454,432)| 501
] i"".!‘._-.'-_i'-.:' T rl,-,‘;-?._.-tf: - i | .;ﬁ:'- - .\. ;

2. Total Use of Funds less non-rate revenues and interest earnings. This is the annual amount needed from water rates.

Figure 4. Summary of Revenue Requirements and Existing vs. Increased Rates

$9mil. " "
Five Year Rate Period
i l i WS amm =
S8 mil, 4 — =
' -
57 mil.
$6 mil.
E 85 mil.
5
3
= S4mil
=
£
<
$3 mil.
577 Rate Funded Capital Expenses
[ Debt Service
$2mil N Q&M Expenses
= Revenues under Existing Rates
$1mil. {— ® @ » Revenues under Increased Rates {8%)
== Revenues under increased Rates {10%)
$mil. +— - TN T

FY 2020/21 FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2023724 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26
Fiscal Year Ending June 30

FY 2026/27

ONBS

Page 5



Figure 5. Summary of Ending Cash Balances vs. Recommended Reserve Targets

$10 mil. = -
Five Year Rate Period
$9 mil. - ]
{ \
S8 mil.
57 mil,
56 mil.
SSmil. -
$4 mil.
$3 mil, -
SZmil. - @ Ending Cash Balance (§%)
mew Ending Cash Balance {10%)
51 mil. -
$ mil. + = _ a I . [ r
FY 2020/21 FY 2021722 FY2022/23 FY2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26  FY 2026/27
Fiscal Year Ending June 30

3.3 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

The District has a five-year Capital Improvement Program with approximately $7 million (current value)
in planned capital projects for the District’s water system. Figure 6 shows the list of ca pital projects that
were factored into the financial plans and the amount planned for Fiscal Year 2020/21 through 2024/25.
Project costs are listed in current and future values; future values reflect the estimated cost of each
project in the year the project is planned, including projected cost inflation of 3% per year, per the
Engineering News Record Construction Cost Inflation Index?.

2 See Appendix Tables 13 for the detailed capital project costs that include profected cost inflation and Table 14 for
the cost infiation factors applied to project costs.

;,3 N Bs Page 6



Figure 6. Five-Year Capital Improvement Program

Project Descriptich | e oo | B ] [#r 202203 TFy 2030/ 34 F5 |
District Projects |
GW Mgmt. Plan & Urban Water Mgmt. Man 5 100,000 5% -|$s 477413 -8 -
Treatment Feasibility & Exploration Costs 35,000 - - - 168,826
Vulnerability Assessment AWIA 45,000 - - - -
Standard Drazwings Update 25,000 - - - -
Salt Nutrient Monitoring Wells\Sampling 50,000 - 106,090 - 112,551
Assat Management Plan 50,000 - - - -
USGS Study\Feasibility Study 25,000 - - - -
Centralized Sewer Planning\Groundwater Analysis - - 106,090 - -
Master Plan Updates 85,000 - - - -
Subtotal : District Projects | $ 415,000 | -1% 259921 |8 -18 281,377
Capital Improvement Plan
Chromiurm VI and Fluoride for Well 118 5 1,000,000 | & -15 -5 -ls -
Fluoride variance (Expiring) - TP-2, W12, W16 1,000,000 - - - -
AMI/AMR* {see footnote) 300,000 - - - -
Emergency fntertie Connection - 257,500 - - -
Pay Meter Station Upgrade - - 132,613 - -
Subtotal : Capital Improvement Plan | $ 2,306,000 | § 257,500 | § 132,613 | § -1 8 -
Repairs, Rehabilitation, & Maintenance
Plant 6 Electrical and Well Upgrade $ 250008 -8 -8 -8 -
Emergency Repairs, Unspecified 75,000 £1,800 79,568 81,955 50,041
Repiping/Distribution System Upgrades 75,000 77,250 79,568 87,418 80,041
Reservoir Recoating / Cathodic Protection 20,000 - - - 196,964
Large Meter Replacement Program 30,000 " - - -
Wel! Rehabilitation - 92,700 - 98,345 -
Fluoride Plant Instrumentation\Coating, SCADA 10,000 25,750 106,090 27318 28,138
Upgrades
Distribution SCADA System - - - 163,909 -
Treated Water Reservair Coating 50,000 618,000 - - -
Campbell Reserveir Road Paving\Seal Coating 100,600 - - 21,855 -
Hansen Booster Station - - 158,135 N -
Stock well Booster Station - 36,050 - - -
Cactus Booster Station - - 42,436 - -
Lupine Booster Station - - - 43,709 -
2400 Booster Station 5 128,750 - - 45,020
Subtotal : Total Repairs & Moint S 385000)51,040300 | 3 466,796 | $ 524,509 | § 450,204
Capital Outlay
Vehicle/Equipment Replacements $ 40000|$% 46350 |5 63654 |$ 655645 45020
Computer/Technology Replacements 30,000 10,300 10,609 49,173 22,510
GI5 20,000 10,300 21,218 - -
Administrative Building\Office Remodel 35,000 10,300 10,609 - 11,255
Energy Efficiency Projects 35,000 - - 27,318 -
One-Time Existing Conditions Sampling Event 20,000 - - 38,245 -
Parking Lot Seal\Paving 15,000 25,750 - - 168,826
Subtotal : Totef Copital Outlay | § 135000 | $ 103,000 | § 106,090 | $ 180,300 | 3 247,612
(T:::l:r::,'::';z::::;e’"m L TS $ 3,265,000 | § 1,400,800 | $ 965,419 | ¢ 704,309 | ¢ 979,003

The District is planning to fully cash-fund the planned capital expenditures with a combination of
existing reserves and rates, thereby avoiding the need for debt financing.

SECTION 4. CURRENT VS. UPDATED WATER RATE
4.1 FIXED AND VARIABLE COSTS

The updated water rates developed in this study are structurally the same as the District’s existing rates,
which consist of a fixed service charge by meter size and a uniform commodity charge per one hundred
cubic foot (HCF) of consumption that is the same for all customers. However, there is a different
commodity charge for customers receiving non-potable water and those using potable water from the

ONBS



District’s pay station, in addition to a different fixed charge for non-potable customers. The non-potable
and pay station commaodity rates reflect the differences in the cost of service for those customers, which
is described in Section 4.3 of this technical memo.

ideally, utilities should recover all of their fixed costs from fixed charges and all of their variable costs
from volumetric charges, because fluctuations in water sales revenues would be directly offset by
reductions or increases in variable expenses. Additionally, it also provides greater revenue stability.
However, other factors are often considered when designing water rates such as community values,
water conservation goals, ease of understanding, and ease of administration.?

Fixed costs generally consist of costs that a utility incurs to serve customers irrespective of the amount
of water they use.” These include (1) the infrastructure {capacity-related facilities) required to provide
service to customers, (2} costs associated with the peaking requirements, or maximum demand which
affects the maximum size of water supply, treatment and delivery system, and (3} administrative and
billing costs associated with meter reading, postage and billing.

Variable costs are those that change as the volume of water produced and delivered changes. These
commonly include the costs of chemicals used in the treatment process, energy related to pumping for
transmission and distribution, and source of supply.

Appendix Tables 15-17 show how the District’s expenses were classified and allocated to the different
functions of water service, which translate to fixed and variable charges. Most costs are allocated to
multiple functions of water service because costs are rarely 100% allocable to fixed or variable
categories. For example, the majority of the source of supply labor costs are allocated equally to
commodity and capacity costs and a small portion is allocated to non-potable and pay station water
based on the amount of water delivered to these customers, which is shown in Appendix Table 18. The
classification (i.e., functionalization) of costs allows us to better allocate the classified costs to the cost
causation components, as described in Section 4.2 of this memo. Figure 7 below shows the types of
costs that are fixed vs. variable.
Figure 7. Fixed vs. Variable Costs

Fixed Costs Vaniatis onke

Capacity Commaodity
Customer Non-Patable
Fire Protection Pay Station

Capacity related costs are those costs associated the maximum demand required at one point in time or
the maximum size of facilities required to meet this demand. Customer related costs are costs
associated with having a customer on the water system, such as meter reading, postage and billing. Fire
protection costs are those costs associated with providing sufficient capacity in the system for fire

? Principles of Water Rates, Fees, and Charges, Manual of Water Supply Practices, M1, American Water Works
Association, Seventh Edition, see pp. 5 and 96.
“ Ibid, pp. 137-138.

“n NBS Page 8



meters and other operations and maintenance costs of providing water to properties for private fire
service protection. Commodity related costs are those costs associated with the total consumption {i.e.,
fiow) of water over a specified period of time (e.g., annual). Non-potable related costs are costs
associated with operation and maintenance of the non-potable well, source of supply, billing customers
and the eventual replacement of the well. Pay Station costs are costs related to operating and
maintaining the pay station, delivering water to the pay station that customers purchase from the
District.

4.2 FUNCTIONALIZATION AND CLASSIFICATION METHODOLOGY

The methodology used in this study to allocate costs to each function of water service is described
below. While many of these costs have joint-purposes, and therefore can be allocated to several
functional categories, there are no exact or widely accepted industry standards that can be applied. NBS
professional judgment and District staff input were considered in developing these allocations. See
Appendix Tables 15-17 for the detailed listing for each budget line item.

¢ Source of Supply Costs (excluding electricity) are allocated to pay station and hon-potable
customers based on the percentage of water these customers consume compared to potable
users, which totals 6.88% of source of supply costs. The remaining costs are split evenly
between the commodity and capacity component of the rate, because the costs are related to
the amount of water sold {commodity) and the size of the supply required to meet customer
demand {capacity). Electricity costs are the exception, where they are allocated entirely to the
commodity component of the rate, with direct allocations made to non-potable that is based on
the actual amount of electricity required to operate the well, and to the pay station based on
the amount of water consumed.

* Pumping Costs related to labor and supplies are allocated to the pay station customers based on
the percentage of water these customers consume compared to potable users, which totals
2.31%. The remaining costs are allocated 67.69% to commodity and 30% to capacity
components of the rate, because the costs are closely tied to the size of the system (capacity),
and amount of water sold {commodity). Pumping electricity costs are allocated to the pay
station based on the amount of water consumed, which is 2.31%, and the other 97.69% is
allocated to the commodity component of the rate because they are entirely related to the
amount of water consumed.

¢ Transmission and Distribution Costs are allocated 5% to the pay station due to their actual
impact on the distribution system, and the remaining is aliocated 30% to commodity, 52% to
capacity, 5% to customer and 8% to fire protection, based on estimated impacts to the water
system. Non-potable customers don’t share in these costs because they have a totally separate
system that is not connected to the potable water system.

* Treatment Wells Costs are allocated overall 30% to commodity, 54.69% to capacity, 5% to
customer, 8% to fire protection and 2.31% to the pay station. The allocation percentages are
based on the estimated impact to each function of water service.

ONBS



* Treatment Facilities Costs are split equally between commodity and capacity since it is a shared
cost for both functions of water service, with the other 2.31% allocated to the pay station, based
on the amount of water consumed by these customers.

¢ Customer Account Costs are allocated entirely to the customer component with a small portion
allocated to the pay station and non-potable system based on the number of customers each
has compared to all other users,

* General Administration Costs are allocated 17.65% to com modity, 50% to capacity and 30% to
customer since most costs are related to the number of customers and size of the system, and
partially related to the amount of water consumed, since they won’t change drastically if
customers increase or decrease consumption in line with normal consumption patterns. A small
portion of these costs are allocated to the pay station and non-potable components based on
the number of customers each has compared to all other users.

* Payouts and Retiree Medical Costs are allocated 37.65% to commodity, 50% to capacity and
10% to customer based on the approximate amount of impact each function of water service
has on operations staff time. A portion of these costs are also allocated to the pay station and
non-potable compenents based on the number of customers each has compared to all other
users.

* Board of Director Costs are allocated entirely to the customer component, since the Board’s
purpose is to serve the customers of the water system. A small portion of these costs are
allocated to pay station and non-potable components bhased on the number of customers each
has compared to all other users.

* Non-Operating Expenditures consist of Unfunded PERS and OPEB liabilities. These costs are
allocated 30% to commodity, 54.65% to capacity, 5% to customer, 8% to fire protection, 0.04%
to the non-potable system, and 2.31% to the pay station. These allocations are based on the
estimated impact to each function of water service.

4.3 ALLOCATION OF COSTS TO CUSTOMER CLASSES

Customer classes are typically determined by grouping customers with similar demand characteristics
into categories that reflect the cost differentials to serve each type of customer. The District currently
uses meter sizes as customer classes, but also differentiates fixed charges for standard water service,
fire service and non-potable water customers,

Variable Charges

There are three separate variable charges for potable, non-potable and pay station customers based on
the costs to provide water service to each of these types of customers. The differences in how costs are
allocated to each volumetric charge are based on the amount of each type of water consumed, the
number of customers, and specific cost differences, such as the amount of electricity required to deliver
water to non-potable water customers, as described below.

5\ NBS Page 10



Once the total amount of revenue to collect from potable water rates is determined (based on the
functionalization and classification process described in Section 4.2 of this memo), costs are allocated to
each customer class. For potable water customers (e.g. single-family, multi-family, commercial,
irrigation and fire), the total costs allocated to the commodity component of the rate are then allocated
to these customer classes based on the amount of water they consume, which is shown in Appendix
Table 22.

For non-potable water customers, a direct allocation is made in the functionalization and classification
process that reflects this system’s fair share of system-wide costs that is primarily based on the number
of customers that receive non-potable water, and the amount of water they consume in relation to
other customers. The non-potable system operates independently of the District’'s main potable water
system, which is the reason a separate cost of service is determined for this customer class.

As with non-potable customers, a direct allocation is made in the functionalization and classification
process to the pay station rate that reflects this group of customers share of system-wide costs. Most
expenses are allocated to these customers based on the portion of water purchased from the pay
station in relation to all other customers, and their share of transmission and distribution costs, as
determined by District Staff. A detailed breakdown of how costs are allocated to each of these
components is shown in Appendix Tables 14-18, and a summary of this information is shown in
Appendix Table 25.

Fixed Charges

Meter sizes have different fixed charges based on the capacity requirements of each size meter
connected to the system. This is because larger meters have the potential to use more of the system’s
capacity, or said differently, they have higher peaking factors compared to smaller meters. The potential
capacity demanded (peaking) is proportional to the maximum hydraulic flow through each meter size as
established by the AWWA hydraulic capacity ratios shown in Figure 8°. This figure shows the ratio of
potential flow through each meter size compared to the flow of a 3/4-inch meter, which is the base
meter size in the District. For the purpose of maintaining continuity in the rate structure, District staff
recommends keeping 5/8-3/4-inch meters both equivalent to one meter; which is a common practice in
rate setting for meters serving small water users.

As an example, a 2-inch meter has a greater capacity, or potential peak demand than a 3/4-inch meter;
therefore the fixed charge for a 2-inch meter is larger than a 3/4-inch meter based on their
proportionate capacity requirements®. A “hydraulic capacity factor” is calculated by dividing the
maximum capacity or flow of large meters by the capacity of the base meter size, which is typically the
most commeon residential meter size (in this case a 3/4-inch meter).

° See American Water Works Association, Principles of Water Rates, Fees and Charges: Manuai of Water Supply
Practices M1, page 386, Appendix B (7 ed. 2017},

€ This is reflected in the fixed charge calculations by using the AWWA hydraulic capacity factors to represent the
maximum volume each meter size is capable of delivering.

ONBS e s



The actual number of meters by size is multiplied by the corresponding capacity ratios to calculate
equivalent meters. The number of equivalent meters is used as a proxy for the potential demand that
each customer can place on the water system. A significant portion of a water system’s peak capacity
and in turn, the utility’s fixed operating and capital costs are related to meeting system capacity
requirements’. The fixed charges developed in this study reflect current hydraulic capacity factors
based on AWWA standards, as shown in Figure 87,

Figure 8. Hydraulic Capacity Factors Used in Fixed Charge Calculations
Standard Meters

Higdraulic Hydraulic
Capacity Capacity
Factor Factor
Displacement Meters Displacement Meters
5/8 inch 20 1.00 20 1.00
3/4 inch 30 1.00 N/A N/A
1inch 50 1.67 N/A N/A
1.5 inch 100 3.33 N/A N/A
2 inch 160 5.33 160 8.00
Turbine Class 1 Fire Service Type |
3 inch 350 11.67 350 11.67
Compound Class |
4 inch 630 21.00 500 16.67
6 inch 1,300 43,33 1,000 33.33
Turbine Class 2
8inch 2,800 93.33 1,600 53.33
Fire Service Type |
10 inch 4,200 140.00 4,400 146.67
12 inch 5,300 176.67 N/A N/A

1. Source: AWWA Monual M1, "Principles of Water Rotes, Fees and Charges”, Table Vi 2-5.
2. Source: AWWA Manual M6, "Water Meters - Selection, instaflation, Testing, and Maintenance”
Tabie 5-3 for 10 inch fire service meter copacity only.

The District’s existing rates reflect different fixed charges for commercial fire meters than for standard
water service customers. Fire service customers differ from other water service customers because
their service is more of a standby nature, where a readiness-to-serve charge is appropriate. Except in
the event of a fire, these users are not intended to use water on a regular basis. However, the District
still needs to provide sufficient capacity for fire meters and recover other operations and maintenance
costs of providing water to such properties for private fire service protection.

Based on the cost of service analysis and the standby nature of fire meters, the overall cost to serve
these users is less than that of a standard service; therefore, the fixed charges are less. Please note that
no capacity factors are shown in Figure 8 for 3/4 through 1 % inch meters because the District does not
have any, nor does it plan to add any fire service meters of those sizes.

7 See American Water Works Association, Principles of Water Rates, Fees and Charges: Manual of Water Supply
Practices M1, page 386, Appendix B (7\" ed. 2017).

ONBS



As described in Section 4.2 of this memo, the District has separate variable charges for non-potable
water users. The non-potable system is separate from the District’s potable water system and
therefore, has distinct costs such as electricity, staff time and the eventual replacement of the non-
potable well, which is used only to serve these customers. In this study, separate fixed charges were
also developed for non-potable water customers that are based on the estimated costs® of serving these
customers, which is approximately $40,500 for Fiscal Year 2020/21, as shown in Figure 9.

Figure 9. Non-Potable Costs
Costs Allocated to Non-Potable 2020/21

Charges Cost

Allocated System-Wide Costs 11,195
Operations Staff Time 5,040
Billing Staff Time 840
Well Replacement Cost 23,449
Total Annual Non-Potable Cost 540,524

4.4 PROPOSED RATES

In this study, NBS developed several rate structures for the District to consider that reflect various
allocations of fixed and variable charges. The rates that are presented in this memo collect
approximately 70% of revenue from variable charges and 30% of revenue from fixed charges, which is
the same allocation as the existing water rates. The five-year rate schedules for the Financial Plan
alternatives (e.g. the 8% and 10% increases in total rate revenue) are shown in Figure 10 and Figure 11.

8 Costs for staff time were the District’s estimate for both the staff time required to serve these customers and a
fully burdened hourly rate of 570/hr. The estimated $290,000 cost (in 2020 dollars) for eventual replacement of the
well is also included in the total cost basis for the non-potable rates

‘\ N Bs Page 13



Figure 10. Current and Proposed Water Rates — Financial Plan Alternative 1 (8% increases)

Water Rate Scheduls

Currgnt

Rates

Effactive
1/1/2021

Efective

Effoctive

1/1/2023 1/1/2025
Fied Service Charge
5/8-inch $27.70 $27.13 42930 $31.64 $34.17 $36.90
3/4-inch $27.70 $27.13 $29.30 $31.64 $34.17 $36.90
1-inch Dual Service-Residential $27.70 $27.13 $29.30 $31.64 $34.17 $36.90
1-inch $38.69 $38.29 $41.35 544.66 $48.23 $52.09
1.5-inch $66.18 $66.21 $71.51 $77.23 $83.41 $90.08
2-inch $99.17 $99.72 $107.70 $116.32 $125.63 $135.68
3-inch $203.63 $205.82 $222.29 $240.07 $259.28 $280.02
4-inch $357.57 $362.17 $391.14 $422.43 $456.22 $492.72
6-inch $725.93 $736.30 $795.20 $858.82 $927.53 $1,001.73
Commercial Fire Meters - Fixed Service Charge
2-inch meter $64.61 $88.02 $95.06 $102.66 $110.87 $119.74
3-inch meter $128.11 $123.62 $133.51 $144.19 $155.73 $168.19
4-inch meter $178.24 $172.17 $185.94 $200.82 $216.89 §234.24
6-inch meter $345.33 $333.98 $360.70 $389.56 $420.72 $454,38
8-inch meter $545.84 $528.16 $570.41 $616.04 $665.32 571855
10-inch meter 5148157 | $1434.34 | $1,549.09 | $1673.02 $1,806.86 | $1951.41
Mon-Potable ffeters - Fixed Service Charge
2-inch reter | 8102733 | 867539 | $72942 | $78777 | ¢as079 | s918.85
Lommodity Charges for All YWater Consumed
Commodity Charge Per HCF - Potabie $3.33 $3.55 $3.83 $4.14 $4.47 $4.83
Commodity Charge Per HCF - Non-Potable 50.61 $0.63 $0.68 $0.73 $0.79 30.85
Pay Station, Utah Trail Charge Per Gallon $0.0122 $0.0082 $0.0089 $0.0096 $0.0104 $0.0112

Water Rate Scheduls

Fixed Service Charge

Currant
Rates

Effective
firmn

1/1/2022

Effeciive
1/1/2023

Effactive
1/1/2024

Figure 11. Current and Proposed Water Rates — Financial Plan Alternative 2 (10% increases)

Eifective
1/172025

5/8-inch $27.70 $27.39 $30.13 $33.14 $36.45 $40.10
3/4-inch $27.70 $27.39 $30.13 $33.14 $36.45 $40.10
1-inch Dual Service-Residential $27.70 $27.39 $30.13 $33.14 536.45 $40.10
1-inch 538.69 838,66 $42.53 $46.78 $51.46 $56.61
1.5-inch $66.18 $66.85 $73.54 $80.89 $28.98 $97.88
2-inch $99.17 $100.68 $110.75 5121.83 $134.01 $147.41
3-inch $203.63 $207.79 $228.57 $251.43 $276.57 $304.23
4-inch $357.57 $365.65 $402.22 $442 44 $486.68 $535.35
B-inch $725.93 $743.38 $817.72 $899.49 $989.44 $1,088.38
Commercial Fire Meters - Fixed Service Charge
2-inch meter 564.61 $88.87 $97.76 $107.54 $118.29 $130.12
3-inch mater $128.11 $124.81 $137.29 §151.02 $166.12 $182.73
4-inch meter $178.24 $173.82 $191.20 $210.32 $231.35 $254.49
6-inch meter $345.33 $337.19 $370.91 $408.00 $448.80 $493 .68
8-inch meter $545.84 $533.24 $586.56 $645.22 $709.74 $780.71
10-inch meter 5148157 | $1,44813 | $1592.94 | $1,752.23 | $1,92745 | $2,120.20
Non-Potable Meters - Fixed Service Charge
3-inch meter | $102733 [ $677.19 | s74491 | s$81940 | $901.34 | $99147
Commodity Charges for All Water Consumed
Commodity Charge Per HCF - Potable $333 $3.58 33.94 $4.33 5476 $5.24
Commodity Charge Per HCF - Non-Potable S0.61 $0.63 $0.69 $0.76 $0.84 50.92
Pay Station, Utah Trail Charge Per Gallon $0.0122 $0.0083 $0.0091 $0.0100 $0.0110 $0.0121
QNBS s




Figures 12 and 13 show bill comparison charts for residential and commercial customers under current
and proposed rates. Figure 14 shows a comparison of single family residential bi-monthly bills compared
to other regional water districts.

Figure 12. Residential Bi-Monthly Bill Comparison

Single-Family Residential 8-Monthly Bill Comparisan
Current vs. Proposed Rates for a 5/8-3/4" meter (Effectoe 1

FLL

i PeMing ol W aen stttz (Rl 1|

0 Dmp
Pronn 0
88
T A il
Average 2 g=Rf
SUMMER Bt =5 sk
M6 beff2mo} | 22 ey Th
b ] w
ANNUAL Bt = a S
{37 betf2imo ) g 85 | )
. 283 r
S8 B
288 ?
= 2 8 AT
-]
gr Eaz M |
8 4d bk 7— i
B0
gge 557 .
-~ oo ERe T I
o « @ - v AL
N oo @ in.
5 3 5 i il 'I' | ’ L
o i HE
- I
: R
2R A (o
I A B Commariasl - Ciertent Rate
| |X A‘II ‘ i O Coemearciad - B% Incraans
il l [ Commurelal - 10% lncraase
I i |

Q N Bs Page 15



Figure 14. Regional Bi-Monthly Water Bill Comparison for Single Family Residential

3180

$140
5120
5100
S80
560
$40

$20

Regional Single-Family Residential Monthly Water Biil

5160 4+

1 $66.19

Comparison
FVariable Charge $162.41
7 Fixed Charge | B
$120.30 $128.55— $130.06— - L
; Il ‘
- ] B | ]r
$84.31 $87.48 $8a.25 = ' b T -

iy

S

e e s

L

so 4ok, . a__ 1§ . a8 L
Mission 29Palms WD, 29Palms WD, 29Palms WD, Bighorn Desert  Mariana High Desert  Joshua Basin
Springs Water Current Proposed (8% Proposed (10% View Water Ranchos  Water District Water District
District inc.) inc.) Agency County Water
District

ONBS

Page 16



SECTION 5. RECOMMENDATIONS AND NEXT STEPS
5.1 CONSULTANT RECOMMENDATIONS

NBS recommends the District’s Board of Directors accept this report and its recommendations, and
select a rate alternative (shown in Figures 10 and 11) and proceed with next steps outlined below in
order to adopt and implement new rates.

5.2 NEXT STEPS

If the Board of Directors chooses to move forward with implementing the proposed financial plan and
water rates, the following steps will be required:

1. Schedule a Public Hearing, which requires adequate public noticing, to consider moving forward
with the Proposition 218 process to adopt new water rates.

2. Direct Staff to mail a notice describing the proposed changes to the rates to all customers
and/or property owners receiving water service from the District.

3. Allow for a 45-day period during which the District receives written protests from customers
and/or property owners (protests can be received until the end of the Public Hearing).
Conduct a Public Hearing after at least 45-days after the notices have been mailed.

5. Assuming there is not a majority protest, the Board of Directors will need to formally adopt the
new rates at the end of the Public Hearing.

5.3 PRINCIPAL ASSUMPTIONS AND CONSIDERATIONS

In preparing this technical memo and the opinions and recommendations included herein, NBS has
relied on various assumptions and data with regard to financial matters, conditions, and events that may
occur in the future. We believe the information and assumptions, including the budgets, projected
capital improvement costs, and customer data received from District staff, were provided by reliable
sources.

While we believe the use of such information and assumptions is reasonable for the purpose of this rate
study, NBS has not independently verified this information and data. Additionally, some assumptions
will invariably not materialize as stated herein and may vary significantly due to unanticipated events
and circumstances. Therefore, the actual results can be expected to vary from those projected to the
extent that actual future conditions differ from those assumed by us or provided to us by others. Given
that, the District should closely monitor future revenues, costs and capital plans to determine any
significant variances from the results shown in this report and take appropriate action to reconcile
differences as needed.

Note: The attached Technical Appendices provide more detailed information on the analysis of the water

revenue requirements, cost-of-service analysis and the rate design analyses that have been summarized
above in this Technical Memorandum.

ﬂ NBS Page 17






MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DISTRICT
72401 HATCH ROAD, TWENTYNINE PALMS, CA 92277

September 23, 2020 / 4:00 P.M.

In accordance with the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20, in an effort to protect the
public health and prevent the spread of COVID-19, there was no public location for
attending the meeting. The meeting was held telephonically with members of the Board
present and the public calling in.

Call to Order and Roll Call

President Giannini called the telephonic Board meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. Those
responding to roll call were Directors Michael Arthur, Bob Coghill, Suzi Horn, and Carol
Giannini. Director Randy Leazer was absent for roll call. Also present were General
Manager Ray Kolisz, Treatment/Production Superintendent Mike Minatrea,
Maintenance Superintendent Matt Shragge, Financial Consultant Cindy Byerrum, and
District Secretary Cindy Fowlkes.

Pledge of Allegiance
Director Arthur led the pledge.

Additions/Deletions to the Agenda
None

Public Comments
None

1. Discussion of Upcoming Board Meeting Schedule and Time Change
Staff recommends changing the October Regular Board meeting time to 6:00 pm
for rate study discussion, adjusting the November date to the 18", and the
December date to the 16" to accommodate the holidays. The Board was in favor
of a Special Meeting on October 14% at 6:00 pm for a Rate Study presentation
and changing the November and December meeting time to 6:00 pm, if need be.

Director Coghill made a motion to change October's meeting time to 6:00 pm,
move the November meeting to the 18™, and move the December meeting to the
16th, seconded by Director Horn, and unanimously approved by all those
present. Director Leazer was absent.

2, Consent Calendar

* Minutes of a Regular Meeting held on August 26, 2020
* Audit List

Director Horn, moved to approve the Minutes and Audit List, seconded by
Director Arthur, and unanimously approved by those present. Director Leazer
was absent.



ltems Removed from the Consent Calendar for Discussion or Separate Action

None

Management Reports

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Maintenance

Matt Shragge reported that the District responded to 66 Underground
Service Alerts, had 0 water main leaks, 0 water meter leaks, 1 service line
leak, O fire hydrant repairs/maintenance, performed 7 customer pressure
checks, replaced 1 meter, replaced 0 customer gate valves, performed 2
leak audits, and installed 5 new services, and painted 112 fire hydrants. 0
water waste inquiries were received. 510 work orders were generated and
performed during the month. There were no shut offs due to COVID-19.
30 AMI/AMR meters were installed. The old water truck and forklift went to
auction netting the District a combined total of $19,700.

Water Quality

Mike Minatrea reported Water production was up 4.93% as compared to
the same month in 2013. 48 routine and 6 special water samples were
taken. All samples tested negative for Colilert. The fluoride variance of 3.0
mg/L will expire in 2023. All current wells meet the 2.0 mg/L standard
variance set by the State Water Resource Control Board. The District
produced 95,265,000,000 gallons during the month. Well 12 was
damaged by a car wreck with the driver's coverage only allowing for 64%
of the repair costs.

Finance
Ms. Byerrum reported operating revenues are ahead of schedule during
the summer months. LAIF was down as anticipated.

General Manager
Mr. Kolisz reported the first draft of the Rate Study will be presented to the

board on October 14", A barrier at the front counter was installed with
ballistic rated material which also provides protection from COVID-19.
There have been no complaints from the public regarding the closure of
the front office. The last disbursement request was made from the bank,
$1.6 million for AMI/AMR and $322,000 was spent on heavy equipment.

Director Leazer joined the meeting via telephone at 4:31 p.m. and was
present a few minutes later for the Closed Session.

Closed Session-Conference with Labor Negotiators Pursuant to Government

Code section 54957.6

Agency Designated Representative: Ray Kolisz, General Manager

Employee Organization: American Federation of State, County and

Municipal Employees (“AFSCME”") Local 1902

2



Director Arthur moved to enter closed session at 4:33 p.m., seconded by Director
Coghill, and unanimously approved.

The Board returned to open session at 5:34 p.m. Director Giannini announced
there was no reportable action.

G. Future Agenda ltems and Staff Tasks/Directors’ Comments and Reports
None

7. Adjournment
On motion by Director Horn, seconded by Director Coghill, and approved by the

Board, the meeting was adjourned at: 5:35 p.m.

Carol Giannini, President
Board of Directors
Aftest:

Ray Kolisz, Board Secretary
Twentynine Palms Water District



MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DISTRICT
72401 HATCH ROAD, TWENTYNINE PALMS, CA 92277

October 14, 2020/ 6:00 P.M.

Call to Order and Roll Call

President Giannini called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m., 72401 Hatch Road,
Twentynine Palms, California. Those responding to roll call were Directors Michael
Arthur, Bob Coghill, Carol Giannini, Suzi Horn, and Randy Leazer. Aiso present were
General Manager Ray Kolisz, Treatment/Production Superintendent Mike Minatrea,
Maintenance Superintendent Matt Shragge, Financial Consuitant Cindy Byerrum, and
District Secretary Cindy Fowlkes.

Pledge of Allegiance
Bob Stevenson led the pledge.

Additions/Deletions to the Agenda
None

Public Comments
There were none.

1. Presentation and Discussion of NBS Rate Study Updates and Findings
Kim Boehler with NBS presented the Board with an analysis of the cost of
services, capital improvement projects, and reserve funds. Two alternative rate
models, 8% and 10%, were presented with an anticipated effective date of
January 2021 through 2025. 70% of the District’s funds come from variable costs
with 30% from fixed costs. The following items were reviewed:

* Analysis of current and proposed water rates
¢ Residential and Commercial comparison
* Monthly water bill comparison with local water districts

Mr. Hinderliter inquired about the salaries of Water District employees and voiced
concerns regarding the over watering of the nearby school’s fields.

Mr. Ahler asked about future projects that may change the proposed rates.
Mr. Estrada asked when the District last received grant money.
2. Future Agenda Items and Staff Tasks/Directors’ Comments and Reports

Mr. Kolisz stated the District will bring this discussion back at the October 28th
Board meeting.




3. Adjournment

On motion by Director Horn seconded by Director Arthur, and approved by the
Board, the meeting was adjourned at: 6:46 p.m.

Carol Giannini, President

Board of Directors
Altest:

Ray Kolisz, Board Secretary
Twentynine Palms Water District



Check Date Range:

Twentvynine Palms Water District

9/1/2020 thru 9/30/2020

Payable To

Ck Amt

Ck Detail

GL Acct No

Description

10/2/2020 8:16:05 AM

15256 09/02/2020 |ACWA/IPIA 35,600.35 33,032.85 100-310-0000-5140 Health Benefits Sept 2020
1,989.83 100-310-0000-5141 Health Benefits Sept 2020
577.67 100-310-0000-5142 Health Benefits Sept 2020
15257 09/02/2020 |Alternative Hose Inc. 141.45 141.45 100-130-0000-5222 Veh. #81-Hose.
15258 09/02/2020 |Autozane Inc. 79.87 14.00 100-130-0000-5220 Shop Supplies-10pc Hex Bit Set.
53.85 100-130-0000-5220 Shop Supplies-Air Filters.
24.97 100-130-0000-5220 Shop Supplies-Light Bulbs.
(12.95) 100-130-0000-5220 Shop Supplies-Credit Light Bulbs.
15259 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 33.06 33.06 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15260 09/02/2020 |Beck Qil Inc. 722.84 722.84 100-110-0000-5220 Summit HYPAR FG-32 6 1/5 GAL PAIL
15261 09/02/2020 |Builders Supply - 29 Palms 15.16 15.16 100-130-0000-5220 Sakrete concrete
15262 05/02/2020 |Burrtec Waste & Recycling 220.04 70.61 100-150-0000-5406 Amboy
. 149.43 100-600-0000-5406 Hatch
15263 09/02/2020 |Custormer Refund 34.51 34.51 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15264 09/02/2020 [Centurylink Business 22.79 22.79 100-600-0000-5203 Hatch
15265 09/02/2020 m Refund 41.02 41.02 100-006-0000-2000 Refund Check
15266 09/02/2020 |[Clinical Lab of San Bern. 1,864.50 1,864.50 100-140-0000-5405 Water Samples July 2020
15267 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 48.16 48.16 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15268 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 24.91 24.91 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15269 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 75.00 75.00 100-0¢0-0000-2000 Refund Check
15270 09/02/2020 |County Of San Bernardino 552.17 61.14 100-130-0000-5406 dump truck runs with asphalt trans
34.06 100-130-0000-5406 dump truck runs with asphalt trans
98.90 100-150-0000-5406 Treatment Plant Waste
142.66 100-130-0000-5406 Shop waste
94.71 100-150-0000-5406 Treatment Plant Waste
43.98 100-150-0000-5406 Treatment Plant Waste
76.72 100-130-0000-5406 Shop waste
15271 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 9.38 9.38 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15272 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 55.97 55.97 100-000-C000-2000 Refund Check
15273 09/02/2020 |Desert Hardware 244.54 52.09 100-130-0000-5220 Shop Supplies-Chain Saw Blades.

Page 1




Check Date Range:

Twentvnine Palms Water District

9/1/2020 thru 9/30/2020

4,79 100-150-0000-5220 Wire Brush
59.07 100-150-0000-5220 Misc 2" Galv Part Low F Pump
52.37 100-150-0000-5220) WTP1 Cooler Pump, Qil , Cooler Hose
6.57 100-130-0000-5220 sched 40 pvc parts
15.21 100-130-0000-5220 brass vacuum breaker
37.42 100-130-0000-5220 roofing material
17.02 100-130-0000-5220 ball viv cmp 600psi 3/4"
15274 09/02/2020 |Diebold Nixdorf, Inc. 164.32 164.32 160-160-0000-5301 Mosler Deposit Envelopes
15275 09/02/2020 |[Eide Baflly LLP 6,250.00 6,250.00 100-600-0000-5401 Monthly Retainer - Consulting Services
15276 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 14.46 1446 100-000-0000-2000 ?llg;u;gygheck
15277 09/02/2020 |Ellison Systems Inc. 145.65 149.65 100-600-0000-5301 Office Supplies
Shoplet.Com
15278 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 13.21 13.21 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15279 09/02/2020 |Frentier Communications 148.72 148.72 100-600-0000-5203 Hatch
15280 09/02/2020 |Grainger 302.73 13.18 100-150-0000-5220 Exit Light Battery (Order # 1392028122)
155.54 100-150-0000-5220 Exit Light Battery,Resin Comp Splice Kit
{Order # 13917572961
134.01 100-150-0000-5220 Dry Wipe, 9" x 9" White T.P Quantity 6
{(Qrder # 1391351353)
15281 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 52.00 52.00 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15282 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 29.43 2943 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15283 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 7.44 744 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15284 09/02/2020 {Customer Refund 33.93 33.93 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15285 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 24,52 24.52 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15286 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 19.27 19.27 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15287 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 21.12 21.12 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15288 09/02/2020 |Inland Water Works 46,182.05 45,945.00 106-000-0000-1800 Itron Project Management, Network,
237.05 100-000-0000-1800 i?gngter
15289 09/02/2020 |Kennedy/Jenks Consultants 115.00 115.00 100-600-0000-5412 Professional Services Rendered Aug 2020
15290 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 43.97 43.97 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15291 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 62.07 62.07 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15292 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 14.92 14.92 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15293 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 66.49 66.49 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15294 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 23.23 23.23 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15295 09/02/2020 |Mccall's Meter Sales & 1,207.11 1,207.11 100-110-0000-5406 Well 14 Flowmeter Repair, Electronic

Service

Reqjster Face S/N 93-8-4305

10/2/2020 8:16:05 AM

Page 2




Check Date Range:

Twentvnine Palms Water District

9/1/2020 thru 9/30/2020

15296 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 42,75 42.75 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15297 09/02/2020 |Mcmaster-Carr Supply Co. 99.08 99.08 100-150-0000-5220 4' Gasket With Bolt Holes, 3 " Gasket With
Bolt Holes, Weather P
15298 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 27.95 27.95 100-000-000:0-2000 Refund Check
15299 09/02/2020 [Minolta Business Systems 228.19 228.19 100-600-0000-5223 07/23/2020 - 08/22/2020
15300 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 42.58 42.58 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15301 09/02/2020 |NorthStar Chemical 18,570.74 6,512.57 100-150-0000-5211 Load of 93% Sulfuric Acid NSF 60 (2700
6,666.22 100-150-0000-5211 f:;lgrgf 50% NaOH Caustic NSF €0. (
3750aallons)
5,391.95 100-150-0000-5211 Load of 93% Sulfuric Acid NSF 60 (2700
15302 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 34.36 34.36 100-000-0000-2000 RGS#IL?I"?(; Check
15303 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 528.20 528.20 100-000-0000-2000 AR Refund
15304 09/02/2020 |[Customer Refund 63.16 63.16 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15305 09/02/2020 |Custorner Refund 15.81 15.81 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15306 09/02/2020 [Palm Springs Motors Inc. 166.46 166.46 100-130-0000-5222 Veh, #26-Front & Rear Brake Pads.
15307 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 504.11 504.11 100-000-0000-2000 AR Refund
15308 09/02/2020 |Prudential Overall Supply 959.11 141.25 100-130-0000-5253 Uniforms
95.78 100-130-0000-5253 Uniforms
95.78 100-130-0000-5253 Uniforms
32231 100-130-0000-5253 Uniforms
86.14 100-130-0000-5253 Uniforms
217.85 100-130-0000-5253 Uniforms
15309 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 15.45 1545 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15310 09/02/2020 |S.C.E. 11,226.98 532.94 100-110-0000-5201 Well 11
14.00 100-110-0000-5201 Michel's
1,843.64 100-150-0000-5201 Plant
102.30 100-120-0000-5201 D. H. Resv. & Hydro
1,274.15 100-120-0000-5201 Booster - Sullivan
2,153.59 100-120-0000-5201 Booster - Lupine
283.60 100-110-0000-5201 Well 15
911.13 100-120-0000-5201 Booster 11A, 11B
47.07 100-110-0000-5201 Well 9, Booster 6A, 6B
4,064.56 100-120-0000-5201 Booster TP-1
15311 09/02/2020 [San Bernardino Co. Fire 2,556.00 2,556.00 100-000-0000-1600 Hazardous Materials Cupa Permits

10/2/2020 8:16:05 AM

Page 3




Twentvnine Palms Water District

Check Date Range:  9/1/2020 thru 9/30/2020
15312 09/02/2020 (Satmodo LLC 149.66 149.66 100-600-0000-5203 Iridium Monthly Minute Plans
15313 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 59.57 59.57 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15314 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 36.45 36.45 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15315 09/02/2020 |Susan L. Simmons 1,425.00 1,425.00 100-600-0000-5406 Janitorial Services Sept. 2020
15316 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 58.89 58.89 160-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15317 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 59.32 59.32 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15318 09/02/2020 |Spectrurn Business 149.99 149.99 100-150-0000-5203 Joe Davis
15319 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 74.08 74.08 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15320 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 14.10 14.10 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15321 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 26.46 26.46 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15322 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 27.70 27.70 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15323 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 55.40 55.40 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15324 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 67.98 67.98 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15325 09/02/2020 {LU.S. Postal Service 7,000.00 7,000.00 100-160-0000-5302 Permit 620
15326 09/02/2020 |Underground Service Alert 136.56 27.56 100-130-0000-5406 CA state fee/regulatory costs
109.00 100-130-0000-5406 60 new ticket charges
15327 09/02/2020 [Union Bank 1,616.96 32.00 100-600-0000-5330 Charges
387.85 100-130-0000-5220 Charges
30.08 100-130-0000-5220 Charges
5.00 100-600-0000-5303 Charges
206.87 100-150-0000-5221 Charges
495.54 100-150-0000-5221 Charges
64.58 100-600-0000-5203 Charges
103.43 100-130-0000-5220 Charges
37.70 100-150-0000-5221 Charges
30.30 100-130-0000-5220 Charges
99.73 100-130-0000-5220 Charges
70.88 100-600-0000-5301 Charges
53.00 100-600-0000-5330 Charges
15328 09/02/2020 |United Cerebral Palsy 255.30 255.30 100-160-0000-5406 Mail Preduction
15329 05/02/2020 ﬁ;nglue Book 463.88 245.62 100-150-0000-5220 10ppm Fluoride Standard
218.26 100-150-0000-5220 Misc Diecut Lettering, Hazardours Material

Sianals

10/2/2020 8:16:05 AM

Page 4




Check Date Range:

Twerntynine Palms Water District

9/1/2020 thru 9/30/2020

15330 09/02/2020 [Verizon Wireless 587.52 587.92 100-600-0000-5203 Wireless
15331 09/02/2020 |Customer Refund 23.90 23.90 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15332 09/11/2020 |Benjamen D. Brewer 3,965.00 3,965.00 100-600-0000-5406 Level 1, Bullet Proof Acrvlic Barrier For
: Eront Desk/Recention
15333 09/14/2020 |Sturdivan Emergency 3,174.00 3,174.00 100-600-0000-5406 Communicator tool for FY 20/21
Management Consylfing
15334 09/16/2020 |Ansafone Contact Centers 127.17 127.17 100-160-0000-5406 Answering Service
15335 09/16/2020 |Autozone Inc. 114.52 24.01 100-130-0000-5220 Shop Supplies-Glass Cleaner.
28.04 100-130-0000-5220 Shop Supplies-Shop Towells,
11.01 100-130-0000-5220 Shop Supplies-DEF,
51.46 100-130-0000-5220 Shop Supplies-Brake Parts Cleaner.
15336 09/16/2020 |Beck Oil Inc. 7,511.33 4,290.51 100-000-0000-1401 gasaline, 87 carb w 10% ethanol
1,337.28 100-000-0000-1401 diesel, clear
6,509 100-600-0000-1401 compliance fee
1,871.08 100-000-0000-1401 taxes n fees
5.87 100-000-0000-1401 fuel surcharge
15337 09/16/2020 |[Customer Refund 64.15 64.15 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15338 09/16/2020 |Best Best & Krieger 9,993.60 144.00 100-600-0000-5403 Professional Services Aug 2020
691.20 100-600-0000-5403 Professional Services Aug 2020
9,158.40 100-600-0000-5403 Professional Services Aug 2020
15339 09/16/2020 |Benjamen D. Brewer 5,105.00 785.00 100-600-0000-5406 Install access switch inside knox box per
County Fire inspection
1,235.00 100-150-0000-5406 Relocate Knox Box and install switch per
County Fire inspection
3,085.00 100-120-0000-5406 Plant 11 Electrical Building Strip old siding,
Install T-119. N
15340 09/16/2020 |Builders Supply - 29 Palms 42.48 4.84 100-130-0000-5220 1 gal spiral paint mixer
19.56 100-130-0000-5220 1.5" pve parts
193 100-130-0000-5220 Coupling
16.15 100-130-0000-5220 Filter
15341 09/16/2020 |California Community 2,500.00 2,500.00 100-600-0000-5303 Aug 2020 Monthly Charter Sponsorship
Water Svstems Alliance
15342 09/16/2020 |Desert Fire Extinguisher Co. 650.00 650.00 100-500-0000-5406 Sprinkler Inspection Repair
Inc
15343 09/16/2020 |Desert Hardware 391.19 50.20 100-130-0000-5220 trenching shovel
76.45 100-150-0000-5220 Misc Bolt Parts
10.39 100-150-0000-5220 Hooks
29.93 100-150-0000-5220 Misc Paint Suppiies
37.18 100-130-0000-5220 hula hoe 7"

10/2/2020 8:16:05 AM

Page 5




Twentvnine Palms Water District

Check Date Range:  9/1/2020 thru 9/30/2020
187.04 100-130-0000-5220 portland cement
15344 09/16/2020 |Ellison Systems Inc. 140.22 140.22 100-600-0000-5301 Office Supplies
Shopnlet, Com
15345 09/16/2020 |Customer Refund 248.48 248.48 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15346 09/16/2020 |Frontier Communications 159.84 159.84 100-150-0000-5203 Plant
15347 09/16/2020 |Customer Refund 6.05 6.05 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15348 09/16/2020 |Customer Refund 15.29 15.29 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15349 09/16/2020 |[HASA, INC. 882.77 882.77 100-140-0000-5211 Carboy's of Sodium Hypochlorite 12.5%
NSF 60 5 gallon Muti Chior
15350 09/16/2020 |Customer Refund 26.99 26.99 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15351 09/16/2020 {Home Depot Cradit 931.41 931.41 100-130-0000-5220 Charges
15352 09/16/2020 gil;\gr?er Refund 67.61 67.61 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15353 09/16/2020 |Identifix 1,428.00 1,428.00 100-600-0000-5303 Identifix Direct Hit Govt Subscription
15354 09/16/2020 |Inland Water Works 1,393.89 32.71 100-000-0000-1499 1.5" x close brass nipple
49.20 100-130-0000-5220 1.5" X 3" BRASS NIPPLE
59.65 100-130-0000-5220 1.5" X 4" BRASS NIPPLE
95.04 100-000-0000-1499 1.5" X 6" BRASS NIPPLE
673.87 100-130-0000-5220 1.5" x 2" meter adapter
126.18 100-130-0000-5220 1.5" X 8" BRASS NIPPLE
169.60 100-130-0000-5220 1.5" X 10" BRASS NIPPLE
187.64 100-000-0000-1499 1.5" BRASS COUPLING
15355 09/16/2020 |Customer Refund 14.20 14.20 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15356 09/16/2020 |Konica Minolta Premier 318.03 318.03 100-600-0000-5223 09/01/2020 - 09/30/2020
15357 09/16/2020 |{Customer Refund 33.42 33.42 160-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15358 09/16/2020 |Customer Refund 57.52 57.52 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15359 09/16/2020 |Mcmaster-Carr Supply Co. 1,235.92 415,99 100-150-0000-5220 Pleated Panel Air Filters
255.46 100-150-0000-5220 Vermiculite Sorbent
66.39 100-150-0000-5220 Stainless Steel Shower Curtain Hooks
330.59 100-150-0000-5220 Chemical-Resistant Tarp
167.49 100-150-0000-5220 Stretch Wrap, Squeeze Bottle
15360 09/16/2020 |NBS 9,483.75 2,825.00 100-600-0000-5406 Professional Services Aug 2020
6,658.75 100-600-0000-5406 Professional Services Aug 2020
15361 09/16/2020 |Customer Refund 22.06 22.06 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15362 09/16/2020 |Ortega Strategies Group 1,500.00 1,500.00 100-600-0000-5350 Aug 2020 Consulting

10/2/2020 8:16:05 AM

Page 6




Check Date Range:

Twentvnine Palms Water District

9/1/2020 thru 9/30/2020

15363 09/16/2020 |Pacific Western Bank 2,139.08 217.45 100-130-0000-5226 Charges
165.88 100-600-0000-5301 Charges
108.00 100-600-0000-5406 Charges
217.49 100-130-0000-5220 Charges
97.58 100-150-0000-5203 Charges
188.53 100-600-0000-5408 Charges
409.17 100-150-0000-5212 Charges
21.03 100-130-0000-5303 Charges
39.99 100-600-0000-5406 Charges
499.00 100-600-0000-5412 Charges
144,97 100-130-0000-5220 Charges
29.99 100-600-0000-5406 Charges
15364 09/16/2020 |Paul Associates 267.63 267.63 100-160-0000-5301 Door Hangers
15365 09/16/2020 |Pitney Bowes 474.09 474.09 100-600-0000-5223 06/30/2020 - 09/29/2020
15366 09/16/2020 |Customer Refund 51.51 51.51 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15367 09/16/2020 |Powers Electric Products 1,051.93 1,051.93 100-110-0000-5220 Well Sounding Device Cable and Jewels.
15368 09/16/2020 I(:’:lr')o Security Systems 432.00 144.00 100-130-0000-5406 Quarterly Monitoring Fees
144.00 100-600-0000-5406 Quarterly Monitoring Fees
144,00 100-150-0000-5406 Quarterly Menitoring Fees
15369 09/16/2020 |Prudential Overall Supply 306.53 205.90 100-130-0000-5253 Uniforms
96.63 100-130-0000-5253 Uniforms
15370 09/16/2020 [Powerplan OIB Rdo Trust 416.87 416.87 100-130-0000-5222 Veh. #33- Preventative Maintenance
15371 09/16/2020 gggc-iqlslgghinery LLC 147.26 147.26| 100-130-0000-5222 52?#30 Cutting Edge Bolts.
15372 09/16/2020 |Customer Refund 90.00 75.00 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15.00 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15373 09/16/2020 |S.CEE. 36,025.96 123.78 1006-110-0000-5201 Donnell
1,931.87 100-110-0000-5201 Well 16
17,479.87 100-110-0000-5201 Well TP-1
4,544.93 100-110-0000-5201 Well 17
32.66 100-110-0000-5201 Well 4
2,240.56 100-600-0000-5201 Hatch
4,372.91 100-120-0000-5201 Booster TP-1

10/2/2020 8:16:05 AM

Page 7




Check Date Range:

Twentvnine Palms Water District

9/1/2020 thru 9/30/2020

3,135.98 100-110-0000-5201 Well 14
1,631.66 100-110-0000-5201 Well 1
531.74 100-120-0000-5201 Booster H1N, H2S
15374 09/16/2020 |San Bernardino County 2,124.00 2,124.00 100-110-0000-5303 Permit No: P-61985047
15375 09/16/2020 |San Bernardino County 2.00 2.00 106-130-0000-5301 Monthly Assessor parcel maps Sept 2020
15376 09/16/2020 |Customer Refund 3.42 3.42 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15377 09/16/2020 Spectrum Business 154.98 154.98 100-600-0000-5203 La Luna
15378 09/16/2020 |Springbrook Holding 1,758.00 1,758.00 100-600-0000-5408 CivicPay Transaction Fee Aug 2020
15379 09/16/2020 (S:?urp;igg\r: Ilélnsergenq 5,250.00 5,250.00 100-800-0000-6001 Vulnerahbility Assessment AWIA
15380 09/16/2020 ¥:nqa§gm;ggigges 750.00 750.00 100-8§25-0000-6001 CEQA Support
15381 09/16/2020 |TPX Communications 832.36 832.36 100-600-0000-5203 Hatch
15382 09/16/2020 |Customer Refund 3.13 3.13 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15383 09/16/2020 |Usa Blue Book 1,138.62 914.97 100-140-0000-5211 Stenner #2 QuickPro Pump Head, Stenner
1/4" Injection Check Valv
19.16 100-150-0000-5220 Repair Kit For Foot Valve Low F Res.
204.49 100-130-0000-5220 caution blue marking paint
15384 09/16/2020 (Vagabond Welding Supply 52.20 52.20 100-130-0000-5220 Shop Supplies-Oxy. Acetylene Welding
15385 09/16/2020 |Customer Refund 1134 11.34 100-000-0000-2000 II;leO?t?nd Check
15386 09/16/2020 |Customer Refund 36.27 36.27 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15387 09/16/2020 |Benjamen D. Brewer 785.00 785.00 100-600-0000-5406 Install access switch inside knox box per
Countv Fire jnsnection
15388 09/16/2020 |Benjamen D. Brewer 1,235.00 1,235.00 100-150-0000-5406 Relocate Knox Box and install switch per
County Fire jnspection
15389 09/16/2020 |Benjamen D. Brewer 3,085.00 3,085.00 100-120-0000-5406 Plant 11 Electrical Building Strip old siding,
15350 09/16/2020 |San Bemardino County 2,124.00 2,124.00 100-110-00600-5303 I{’r;rrglift-ll;l_é:ll PI-\|61985047
15391 09/16/2020 |Usa Blue Book 1,138.62 914.97 100-140-0000-5211 Stenner #2 QuickPro Pump Head, Stenner
1/4" Injection Check Valy
1516 100-15G-0000-5220 Repair Kit For Foot Valve Low F Res.
204.49 100-130-0000-5220 caution blue marking paint
15392 09/16/2020 |Vagabond Welding Supply 52.20 52.20 100-130-0000-5220 Shop Supplies-Oxy. Acetylene Welding
15393 09/16/2020 |Customer Refund 11.34 11.34 100-000-00006-2000 EQFLTnd Check
15394 09/16/2020 |Customer Refund 36.27 36.27 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15395 09/22/2020 |29 Palms Electric Inc. 12,702.00 12,702.00 100-000-0000-1800 AMI poles/installation
15396 09/22/2020 |Inland Water Works 20,619.00 3,810.00 100-000-0000-1800 IT AMI CLOUD
8,104.50 100-000-0000-1800 ITRON Remote Ant Mount Kit
8,404.50 100-000-0000-1800 ITRON Remote Ant Mount Kit

10/2/2020 8:16:05 AM

Page 8




Check Date Range:

Twentvnine Palms Water District

9/1/2020 thru 9/30/2020

15397 09/24/2020 |Benjamen D. Brewer 5,105.00 785.00 100-600-0000-5406 Install access switch inside knox box per
County Fire insnection
1,235.00 100-150-0000-5406 Relocate Knox Box and Install switch per
County Fire inspection
3,085.00 100-120-0000-5406 Plant 11 Electrical Building Strip old siding,
Install T-111, N
15398 09/30/2020 (Jeff Arwick 9,930.00 585.00 100-110-0000-5406 Connect Flow Meters At Well 11-B x3
360.00 100-150-0000-5406 Misc Electric at Treatment Plant, Repair
HOA P4, Replace GFI
8,985.00 100-850-0000-6001 Retrofit Emergency Generator
Connections, Hansen, Lupine, 2Mile |
15399 09/30/2020 |[ACWA 17,855.00 17,855.00 100-600-0000-5303 2021 Annual Agency Dues
15400 09/30/2020 |Autozone Inc. 683.55 44.05 100-130-0000-5220 Shop Supplies-DEF.
82.96 100-130-0000-5220 Shop Supplies-Relay Tester Kit.
195.48 100-130-0000-5222 Veh. #25-Battery.
45,26 100-13G-0000-5222 Veh. #12-Transmission and Fuel Filters.
144.49 100-130-0000-5222 Veh. #16-Rear Shocks.
145,51 100-130-0000-5222 Veh, #16-Front Shocks.
25.80 100-130-0000-5220 Shop Supplies-Windshield Washer Fluid.
15401 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 23.44 23.44 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15402 09/30/2020 |Banc of Ametica Leasing 121,141.92 121,141.92 100-700-0000-5802 AMI Loan
15403 09/30/2020 |Beyond Software Solutions 1,585.60 1,585.00 100-600-0000-5406 IT Consulting
15404 09/30/2020 |[Customer Refund 437 4.37 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15405 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 50.60 50.60 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15406 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 18.32 18.32 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15407 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 57.82 57.82 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15408 09/30/2020 |Builders Supply - 29 Palms 166.90 136.95 100-130-0000-5220 1" x 10' galv pipe
29.95 100-130-0000-5220 1" galv coupling
15409 05/30/2020 |Burrtec Waste & Recyding 234.10 163.49 100-600-0000-5406 Hatch
Sves
70.61 100-150-0000-5406 Amboy
15410 09/30/2020 |Centurylink Business 21.37 21.37 100-600-0000-5203 Hatch
Services
15411 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 32.50 32.50 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15412 09/30/2020 |Clinical Lab of San Bern. 1,869.50 1,869.50 1006-140-0000-5405 Water Samples
15413 09/30/2020 |County Of San Bernardino 62.24 48.85 100-130-0000-5406 waste from Q&M shop
13.39 100-130-0000-5406 O & M waste
15414 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 43.05 43.05 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15415 09/30/2020 |Desert Hardware 187.41 12451 100-150-0000-5220 Misc Copper Fitting For Main Office Fire

10/2/2020 8:16:05 AM

Scrinler Svstem

Page 9



Check Date Range:

Twentvnine Palms Water District

9/1/2020 thru 9/30/2020

22.42 100-150-0000-5220 Misc Galv Pipe For Acid Room Chemical-
9.18 100-150-0000-5220 r?ﬂTscé Parrts Acid Room Tarp
28.70 100-150-0000-5220 . {Chain Fer Chemical Tarp Acid Room
2.60 100-150-0000-5220 Hooks For Chemical Tarp Acid Room
15416 09/30/2020 [ECS Imaging,Inc 4,575.00 4,575.00 100-600-0000-5303 Annual Renewal
15417 09/30/2020 |[Eide Bailly LLP 7,082.50 7,082.50 100-600-0000-5401 Retainer - August 2020
15418 09/30/2020 |[Ellison Systems Inc. 269.89 207.93 100-600-0000-5301 Office Supplies
Shoplet.Com
32.95 100-600-0000-5301 Office Supplies
29.01 100-600-0000-5301 Office Supplies
15419 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 14.00 14.00 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15420 09/30/2020 [Customer Refund 56.80 56.80 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15421 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 18.35 18.35 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15422 09/30/2020 |Frontier Communications 148.72 148.72 100-600-0000-5203 Hatch
15423 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 41.07 41.07 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15424 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 31.08 31.08 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15425 09/30/2020 |Harrington Industrial 18,672.03 13,172.03 100-150-0000-5212 * 3199 Instrumentation Misc Krohne
5,500.00 100-150-0000-5212 Sgrifgg Instrumentation Misc Krohne
Optiflipe 1000 3" Electromaane
15426 09/30/2020 [Customer Refund 35.31 35.31 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15427 09/30/2020 |Hi-Desert Publishing Co. 42.00 42.00 100-600-0000-5303 The Desert Trail/Subscription renewal
15428 09/30/2620 [Home Depot Credit 391.83 391.83 100-130-0000-5220 Charges
15429 09/30/2020 gﬁ?tg;;r Refund 33.93 33.93 106-000-0000-2000 Re-issue deposit refund
15430 09/30/2020 |Inland Water Works 7,505.13 403.81 100-130-0000-5220 4" Plastic hydrant cap
240.00 100-130-0000-5220 2.5" Plastic hydrant cap
768.56 160-000-0000-1499 1" CORP STOP MIP X CTS
839.64 100-000-0000-1499 3/4" BRASS GATE VLV
152.73 100-000-0000-1499 3/4" X 1" MTR BUSHING
582.51 100-000-0000-1499 2" FIP X MTR GATE VLV
429.81 100-000-0000-1499 2" BRASS COUPLING
1,117.83 100-000-0000-1499 6" X 1" AC SADDLE
1,001.97 100-000-0000-1499 2" 90 ELBOW CTS X CTS
1,373.79 100-000-0000-1499 1" SOFT COPPER 100" ROLLS
75.42 100-130-0000-5220 6" RING GASKET

10/2/2020 8:16:05 AM

Page 10




Twentvnine Palms Water District

Check Date Range:  9/1/2020 thru 9/30/2020
67.34 100-130-0000-5220 2" full face meter gasket 1/16"
51.72 100-130-0000-5220 1.5" full face meter gasket 1/16"
15431 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 75.00 75.00 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15432 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 31.21 31.21 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15433 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 66.61 £66.61 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15434 09/30/2020 |Mcmaster-Carr Supply Co. 388.05 83.05 100-150-0000-5220 Strut Channel, Slotted Hole, Gavanized
Steel, Strut Channel Nut
305.00 100-150-0000-5220 Compressed Air Regulator x2, Chemical-
Resistant Tarp x2
15435 09/30/2020 |Minolta Business Systems 122.46 122.46 100-600-0000-5223 08/23/2020 - 09/22/2020
15436 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 60.59 60.59 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15437 09/30/2020 |Napa Auto Parts 110.76 110.79 100-130-0000-5220 Shop Supplies-Wire Brushes and
Combination Wrenches
15438 09/30/2020 [Customer Refund 54.95 54.95 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15439 09/30/2020 |NorthStar Chemical 6,340.98 6,340.98 100-150-0000-5211 Load of 93% Acid NSF 60 3200 Galions
15440 09/30/2020 |O'Reilly Automotive Inc. 39.99 39.99 100-130-0000-5330 Webinar Class covering Automotive
Communications
15441 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 43.58 43.58 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15442 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 64.28 64.28 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15443 09/30/2020 |Palm Springs Motors Inc. 1,235.74 586.51 100-130-0000-5222 Veh. #29 Hydro Booster w/Master
247.34 100-130-0000-5222 S\é'r:r.“f{G-Front Brake Rotors.
314.85 100-875-0000-6001 Veh. #16-Front Tie Rod Ends.
87.04 100-130-0000-5220 Shop Supplies-Transmission Fluid.
15444 09/30/2020 |Parkhouse Tire Inc. 675.09 158.70 100-130-0000-5222 Veh, #26-Tire.
516.3% 100-130-0000-5222 Veh. #42-Tires.
15445 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 70.56 70.56 100-0600-0000-2000 Refund Check
15446 09/30/2020 |Prudential Qverall Supply 692.33 245,53 100-130-0000-5253 Uniforms
96.63 100-130-0000-5253 Uniforms
96.63 100-130-0000-5253 Uniforms
253.54 100-130-0000-5253 Uniforms
15447 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 36.92 36.92 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15448 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 31.04 31.04 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15449 09/30/2020 |S.C.E. 9,902.08 1,672.08 100-110-0000-5201 Well 6, 12
1,275.81 100-120-0000-5201 Booster Two Mile
577.96 100-110-0000-5201 Well 11
94.65 100-120-0000-5201 D.H. Resv & Hydro

10/2/2020 8:16:05 AM

Page 11




Check Date Range:

Twentvnine Palms Water District

9/1/2020 thru 9/30/2020

275.00 100-110-0000-5201 Well 15
951.13 100-120-0000-5201 Booster 11A, 11B
1,285.94 100-120-0000-5201 Booster Sullivan
2,181.10 100-120-0000-5201 Booster Lupine
1,541.25 100-110-0000-5201 Well 6, 12
47.07 100-110-0000-5201 Well S Booster 6A, 6B
15450 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 44.35 44,35 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15451 09/30/2020 |San Bernardino Co. Fire 2,009.00 2,009.00 100-000-0000-1600 Cupa Permits Amboy
15452 09/30/2020 |Susan L. Simmons 1,425.00 1,425.00 100-600-0000-5406 Janitorial Services Oct 2020
15453 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 68.82 68.82 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15454 09/30/2020 [Southern Calif. Gas Co. 112 1.12 100-600-0000-5202 Hatch
15455 09/30/2020 |Spectrum Business 149.99 149,99 100-150-0000-5203 Joe Davis
15456 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 21.68 21.68 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15457 09/30/2020 |Customer Refund 29.36 29.36 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check
15458 09/30/2020 |Union Bank 962.53 473.04 100-130-0000-5228 Charges
30.57 100-120-0000-5220 Charges
70.68 100-150-0000-5220 Charges
5.00 100-600-0000-5406 Charges
45.53 100-130-0000-5220 Charges
64.58 100-600-0000-5203 Charges
51.16 100-130-0000-5220 Charges
144.97 100-150-0000-5220 Charges
24.01 100-600-0000-5203 Charges
32.33 100-600-0000-5408 Charges
20.66 100-600-0000-5408 Charges
15459 09/30/2020 |Usa Blue Book 484.50 242.71 100-150-0000-5220 1 ppm w/TISAB, Hand Sanitizer
185.80 100-150-0000-5220 Beakers 100ml, Beakers 600ml
55.99 100-150-0000-5220¢ Face Shield Headgear
15460 09/30/2020 |Vagabond Welding Supply 971.15 160.52 100-150-0000-5220 10" 5g.120w. 4" Caps x2, Flap Disc, Cut
Disc, Step Drill Bit,
510.04 100-130-0000-5228 Small Teols-MIG Welder Spool Gun.
300.59 100-130-0000-5220 Smail Tools-MIG Welding Gas w/Aluminum
15461 09/30/2020 |Verizon Wireless 573.50 573.50 100-600-0000-5203 \lNir%T;ssle

10/2/2020 8:16:05 AM

Page 12




Check Date Range:

Twentynine Palms Water District

9/1/2020 thru 9/30/2020

15462 09/30/2020  |Customer Refund 14.00 14,00 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check

15463 05/30/2020 |Water System Optimization, 2,500.00 2,500.00 100-600-0000-5350 Levei 1 Validation

15464 09/30/2020 g.lcstomer Refund 55.41 55.41 100-000-0000-2000 Refund Check

15465 09/30/2020 fCustomer Refund 47.30 47.30 100-¢00-0000-2000 Refund Check
Total $516,402.60

10/2/2020 8:16:05 AM

Page 13







2.1



TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DISTRICT
72401 Hatch Road/P. O. Box 1735
Twentynine Palms, CA 92277-1000

PHONE (760) 367-7546 FAX (760) 367-6612

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Matt Shragge, Maintenance Superinterident
DATE: October 8, 2020

SUBJECT: Management Report

A. The Operations and Maintenance Department performed the following tasks during the month
of September 2020:

1. Responded to 77 Underground Service Alerts
2. Responded to and repaired

a. 1 water main leak

b. 0 water meter leaks

c. 0 service line leaks

d. 3 fire hydrant repairs/maintenance
Installed 14 new services

Replaced 9 customer gate valves

Performed 7 leak audits

Painted O fire hydrants

Performed 7 customer pressure checks
Replaced 3 water meters

Tested and exercised emergency generators
10 Soundad welis for September

11. 0 water waste inquiry was reported

12. Installed 15 AMI/AMR meters

WoeNS kL

B. The following customer service tasks were performed:

1. 219 work orders were generated from reading meters

2. 66 work orders were generated from billing variance list

3. 216 work orders were generated for turn on or turn off

4, 209 termination notices were distributed

5. 0 non-pay turn offs were performed

6. 0 extensions were granted

7. 0 extensions were shut off for non-payment

8. 0 payment schedules have been granted

9. 0 payment schedules failed, total outstanding $0

10. 20 customer requests and 7 inquiries were logged and investigated

C. Valve and Hydrant Maintenance Update

Vaives Exercised Dead Ends Flushed
{Began 07/19) (Began 7/19)
Current Month 85 17
Year to Date *1,378 271

*Triennial cycle
D. Status of Cross-Connection Control Program (Quarterly)

In District 2020
Test/Surveys

Cross-Connection Devices 341 299



018 =300M3sIQ Ul SuoljddUUOY jBjoy

l 62 18 s¢ vivL 0 orz zL 161 s|e10)1
VIN VIN sunre
Ay
|udy
Uolde
VIN VIN 984
‘uer
2o
'AON
VIN VIN 199010
0 i ! 8 L0S 0 0 L Ll 1deg
0 g 0¢ 2 016 0 0 Z 99 | 1snBny
) 9 0% 8Ll €Oy 0 ) 3 By Ainr
QWENSOXN UOHN_QEOO @C_u._.__mn_
(eseaaq))| teop UNooDY 80IAIBg 19191 pesioloxgy sI9pI0) WBIPAH syupny
wew  |esesnuy| oud SOy moN | invaINY | seaeA | womimol | syoinus | euy yeo VSN
12/020Z Ad

uoday asueusjuiey

JOLSI J9jeM Swied aulukjuam |




9.2



TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DISTRICT
72401 Hatch Road/P. O. Box 1735
Twentynine Palms, CA 92277-1000
PHONE (760) 367-7546 FAX (760) 367-6612

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Mike Minatrea, Treatment/Production Superintendent
DATE: October 7, 2020

SUBJECT: Management Report

1. ENGINEERING

A.

No items to report.

2, WATER QUALITY

A.

B.

Chlorine Levels: Average levels maintained in the storage and distribution system
ranged from a low of 0.08 mg/L to a high of 0.35 mg/L. Chlorination point (the point
where chlorine is introduced into the distribution system) averages ranged from 0.08
mg/L to .65 mg/L.

Bacteria Samples: A total of 38 routine bacteria samples were collected at test points
for the storage and distribution system during this past month. In addition 7 special
bacteria samples were collected. All routine and special samples indicated ABSENT
for Colilert.

Fluoride Samples: A total of 15 fluoride samples were collected at established test
points for the storage and distribution system, and 7 fluoride samples were taken from
potable water production wells. Fluoride levels in the distribution system ranged from a
low of .82 mg/L to a high of 1.7 mg/L. Fluoride measurements collected at the wells
ranged from a low of 0.34 to a high of 1.8 mg/L.

*Current fluoride variance of 3.0 mg/L expires in 2023.
General Physical: A total of 11 general physical samples were collected from

established locations as a part of routine testing requirements. Levels reported for
color are <3.0, 1 for threshold odor and <0.1-0.1 for turbidity.




[ %80 | | =3esjem0e [ 298 _ jo uojonpoud uojelausbsl uiseq sbuudg eynbsapy ejeq 0} 1esA "JLON

1884 910y Ul pesseldx3 sjej0] uononpolg

Y%ES 6L SS'LSL G8z'268 £0b° LG LVE'G6 96¥'00¢ 6€0°ShY s|ejol
0000 sunp
00070 Aepy
0000 [Ldy
0000 yoiep
000°0 qed
0oo 0 uep
0000 e
0000 "AON
0000 180120
%S8'YL %ZELE 20l’1Ee loL'Lge GOG'tL ¥B8Y'8¢ 85976 ree'srl "1dog
%E6 P %l6'LL 990'09Z 1¥9°90¢ 8¥9'LZ ZiBee 62001 86’ Lrl }snbny
%610 %¥S6l L11°652 LEG°0LE 062 L68'EE 6S4°€0lL L69°LGL Alnp
£10z Woly Jeah Joud uiseq uiseq uiseqg
aseaioe(] asealdeg IA 10U paanpold 8A07) uiseg swijed sBuudg
aseaiou|, 95BaIOU|Y, [ejo} [ele] uelpu| ulv)seq BuIUAPO aynbsap
22JN0g J19]EMpPUNOIL)

1202/0202 Ad
poday uolonpold 19)epA

LIOIRILSIA ¥ILVM SINTVd ININALNIML




9.3



TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DEPARTMENT

FINANCIAL REPORT

For The Month Of

Aug. 2020

PRELIMINARY -SUBJECT TO YEAR-END
AND AUDIT ADJUSTMENTS



TWENTYNINE PALMS WATER DEPARTMENT

STATEMENT OF INVESTMENTS AND RESERVES

For the Period Ending August 31, 2020

(Unaudited)
Prior Current
Operating Funds & Internal Reserves: Balance Deposits Disbursements Balance Market

Operating Funds - LAIF $ 5171640 § - 5 (9,571) $ 5,162,069 $ 5,187,429
Election Fund Reserve - LAIF 21,177 21,177 21,281
Capital Reserve - LATF 899,260 899,260 903,678
Capital Funds for Primary Infrastructure - LAIF 111,915 6,175 118,090 118,670
Capital Funds for Secondary Infrastructure - LAIF 72,790 3,396 76,186 76,560

Total Investments $ 6,276,782 § 9,571 & (9,571} $ 6,276,782 $ 6,307,618
CERTIFICATION

I certify that (1) all investment actions executed since the last report have been made in full compliance with the District's Investment
Policy and, (2) the District will meet its expenditure obligations for the next six months as required by California Government Code
Sections 53646(b)(2) and (3), respectively.

Cindy Byerrum, CPA
Contract CPA

** Market values are adjusted on this report on a quarterly basis and recorded in the District's Sfinancials statements at the end of the

fiscal year



~1 oh o

10
11
12
13

Operating Revenues
Non-Operating Revenues
Total Revenue Available to
Fund Operations & Capital/R&R

Operating Expenses
Non-Operating Expenses
Total Debt Service
Total Expenses
Net Revenues Available to Fund
Capital Related Expenditures

District Projects
CIP Projects
Repairs & Replacement
Capital Qutlay
Election Expense
Sub-Total
Transfers in from SRF for Election
Transfers Out - PARS Trust Obligation

Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance

Twentynine Palms Water Department
Statement of Revenues and Expenses
For the Period Ending August 31, 2020

{(Unaudited)
Ang. 2020 July 2020 YTD Budget YTD17%  Prior YTD
$ 304,870 $ 471,081 % 975951 § 4,204,100 23% § 847,340
101,614 51,864 166,755 728,000 23% 106,602
606,484 522,945 1,142,707 5,022,100 23% 953,942
363,190 374,111 732,820 4,399,600 7% 844,489
22,459 22,459 44918 269,500 17% 48,108
- - 243,500 0% .
385,649 396,570 777,738 4,912,600 16% 892,597
220,834 126,375 364,968 109,500 333% 61,345
. (6,086) (6,086) (415,000} 1% (12,686)
(46,182) (105,846) (152,028) (2,300,000) 7% (91,813)
(8,985) (8,985) (385,000) 2% (801)
. (8,750) (8,750} {195,000} 4% (61,179
i ; - 0% ;
(55,167) (120,682) (175,849) (3,295,000} 5% (166,478)
6,482 11,237 17,719 137,400 13% 16,492
- - (40,000) 0% -
$ 172,149 % 16,930 $ 206,838 $ (3,088,100) 7% $ (88,641)

No assurance is provided on these financial statements,
The financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows.
Substantially all disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States are not included,



1 Operating Revenues

2 Water Sales

3 RTS

4 Other Operating Revenue
5 Bad Debt Expense

6 Total Operating Revenues

7 Non-Operating Revenues
8 Capital Impact Fees
9  Water Availability Assessment
10 Interest Revenue
11  Other Penalties
12 Reimbursed Expenses
13 Other Non-Operating Revenue

14 Tetal Non-Operating Revenues
15  Total Revenues

16 Operating Expenditures
17 Seurce of Supply

18 Labor & Benefits

19 Direct Expenses

20 Total Source of Supply

21 Pumping
22 Labor & Benefits
23 Direct Expenses

24 Total Pumping

25 Transmission & Distribution
26 Labor & Benefits
27 Direct Expenses

28 Total Transmission & Distribution

29 Treatment Wells
30 Labor & Benefits
31 Direct Expenses

32 Total Treatment Wells
33 Treatment Facility

34 Labor & Benefits

35 Direct Expenses

36 Total Treatment Facility

37 Customer Accounts

38 Labor & Benefits

39 AMI Temporary Labor
40 Direct Expenses

41 Total Customer Accounts

Twentynine Palms Water Department
Detail Statement of Revenues and Expenses
For the Period Ending August 31, 2820

(Unaudited)
YTD

Aug. 2020  July 2020 YTD Budget 17%  Prior YID
$ 382486 $% 349,107 $ 731,593 $§ 3,213,200 23% $ 607,135
115,049 117,546 232,595 1,427,200 16% 217,786
7,335 4,428 11,763 85,000 14% 22,420

] - (431,300) 0% :
504,870 471,081 975,951 4,294,100 23% 847,340
9,571 650 10,221 - 0% 720
48,242 48,242 06,483 578,900 17% 98,517
- - 110,000 0% 2,714
2,937 2,937 24,100 12% 2,323
8,576 21,854 5,000 437% 1,879
35,225 35 35,260 10,000 353% 449
101,614 51,864 166,755 728,000 23% 106,602
606,484 522,945 1,142,707 5,022,100 23% 953,942
1,211 1,736 2,847 8,600 33% 1,359
33,876 36,028 69,904 326,500 21% 02,047
35,086 37,764 72,751 335,100 22% 63,405
346 637 947 2,400 39% 424
11,565 13,928 25,493 134,000 19% 22228
11,911 14,565 26,440 136,400 19% 22,653
113,233 86,503 194,472 1,196,400 16% 195,974
24,642 62,271 86,913 345,600 25% 69,834
137,875 148,774 281,385 1,542,000 18% 265,808
4,024 4.262 8.042 63,800 13% 12,449
1,870 4,931 6,800 26,200 26% 2,452
5,894 9,193 14,842 90,000 16% 14,902
22,281 24,556 45,426 243,300 19% 47,670
18,493 35,663 54,156 479,400 11% 184,985
40,773 64,220 99,582 722,700 14% 232,655
26,563 16,997 42,500 198,800 21% 50,330
- 1,447 1,447 - 0% 4,737
761 1,342 2,103 55,500 4% 987
27,324 19,785 46,049 254,300 18% 56,054



42 General Administration
43 Outside Services

44 Direct Expenses

45 Total General Admin.

46 Employee Salaries

47 Direct Labor

48 Less Transfer to Operations

49 Total General & Admin. Salaries

50 District Benefits / G&A Benefits
51 District Benefits - (H/D/V)

52 District Benefits - Taxes

53 District Benefits - Workers Comp
54 District Benefits - CalPERS

55 Subtotal District Benefits

56 Less: Transfer to Operations

57 Total G&A Benefits Allocated
58 Payouts & Retiree Medical

59 Vacation / Sick Payouts

60 Retiree Medical

61 Total Payouts & Retiree Medical

62 Board of Directors
63 Directors’ Fees
64 Direct Expenses

65 Total Board of Directors
66 Total Operating Expenditures

67 Non-Operating Expenditures
68 Debt Service

69 Principal

70 Imterest / Issuance Costs

71 Total Debt Service

72 PERS Unfunded
73 Unfunded PERS Apnual Payment

74 Unfunded Pension & OPEB Trust Payments

75 Total PERS Unfunded
76 Total Non-Operating Expenditures
77 Total Expenditures

Twentynine Palms Water Department
Detail Statement of Revenues and Expenses
For the Period Ending August 31, 202¢

Net Revenues Available to Fund Capital

78 Related Expenditures

{Unaudited)
YTD
Aug, 2020 July 2620 YTD Budget 17% Prior YTD
34,772 31,951 72,479 416,400 17% 46,424
21,265 14,956 36,221 299,700 12% 38,117
56,037 46,907 108,700 716,100 15% 84,541
151,567 111,518 263,085 1,509,800 17% 302,913
(118,212) (88,415) (206,627) (1,175,900) 18% (232,466)
33,355 23,103 56,458 333,900 17% 70,447
31,910 30,258 62.168 385,100 16% 58,725
11,339 8,341 19,680 121,600 16% 23,151
4,159 4,159 8,318 61,700 13% 7,102
20,457 23,851 34,071 189,000 18% 27,288
67,865 66,609 124,237 757,400 16% 116,265
(67,865) (52,809) (124,237) {757,400) 16% (116,265)
14,935 13,799 26,613 167,500 16% 27,031
- - 66,500 0% 2,337
- 2,600 0% 3,271
- - 69,100 0% 5,608
- - - 17,000 0% 1,375
- - 15,500 0% 11
- 32,500 0% 1,386
363,190 374,111 732,820 4,399,600 17% 844,489
- - 189,700 0%
- 53,800 0% -
- - - 243,500 0% :
14,126 14,126 28,252 169,500 17% 14,775
8,333 8,333 16,667 100,000 17% 33,333
22,459 22,459 44,918 269,500 17% 48,108
22,459 22,459 44,918 513,000 9% 48,108
385,649 396,570 777,738 4,912,600 16% 892,597
$ 220,834 % 126,375 § 364,968 $ 109,500 333% % 61,345

Mo assurance Is provided on these financial statements.

The financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows.
Substantially ail disclosures required by accounting principles generally acceptad in the United States are not included



L8 S R

E=RE- RS

11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
[}
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33

34

Twentynine Palms Water Department
Carryover CIP/Current CIP and R&M/Capital Qutlay
For the Period Ending August 31, 2020

(Unaudited)
Remaining
Budget Current Year Budget /
FY 20/21 Expenditures  (Over Budget)
Carryover Capital Approved in Previous Years
GW Mgmt. Plan & Urban Water Mgmt. Plan $ 100,000 % $ 100,000
Treatment Feasibility & Exploration Costs 35,000 - 35,000
Vulnerability Assesment AWIA 45,000 5,250 39,750
Standard Drawings Update 25,000 - 25,000
Asset Management Plan 50,000 836 49,164
Salt Nutrient Monitoring Wells\Sampling 50,000 50,000
USGS Study\Feasibility Study 25,000 50,000
Master Plan Updates 85,000 . 50,000
Total Carryover Capital Approved in Previous Years 415,000 6,086 398,914
Capital Improvement Plan
Chromium VI and Flouride for Well 11B 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
Fluoride Variance (Expiring) - TP-2, W12, W16 1,000,000 15,207 984,793
AMI/ AMR Meters 300,000 136,821 163,179
Total Capital Improvement Plan 2,300,000 152,028 2,147,972
Repairs, Rehabilitiation, & Maintenance
Plant 6 Electrical and Well Upgrade 25,000 - 25,000
Emergency Repairs, Unspecified 75,000 8,985 66,015
Repiping/Distribution System Upgrades 75,000 - 75,000
Reservoir Recoating / Cathodic Protection 20,000 20,000
Large Meter Replacement Program 30,000 - 30,000
Fluoride Plant Instrumentation\Coating 10,000 10,000
Treated Water Resevoir Coating 50,000 50,000
Campbell Reservoir Road Paving 100,000 - 100,000
Total Repairs & Maintenance 385,000 8,985 376,015
Capital Qutlay
Vehicle/Equipment Replacements 40,000 8,750 31,250
Computer/Technology Replacements 30,000 - 30,000
GIS 20,000 20,000
Administrative Building\Office Remodel 35,000 - 35,000
Energy Efficiency Projects 35,000 - 35,000
One-Time Existing Conditions Sampling Event 20,000 - 20,000
Parking Lot Seal\Paving 15,000 - 15,000
Total Capital Qutlay 195,000 8,750 186,250
TOTAL $ 3295000 $ 175849 § 3,109,151




Twentynine Palms Water Department

Special Revenue Fund
For the Period Ending August 31, 2020
{Unaudited)
YTD Prior
Aug. 2020 July 2020 ____YID Budget 17% YTD
1 Tower Revenues $ 9815 % 14,570 § 24385 % 131,100 19% § 23,159
3 Less Transfers Out To Water (6,482) (11,237 (17,719 (91,100} 19% (16,492}
4 Transfer to PARS Trust (3,333) (3,333) (6,667} (40,000) 17% {6,667)
Ending Balance $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -




2.4

NO
MATERIAL
PROVIDED




